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THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA, =~ ' . - 2

' GENE. LEROY HART,

' HEARD BEFORE:. Honorable Jess B. Clanton, Jr. i Speciul Judge

FOR. THE s'mrx oF oxz.zmon o vﬁ'-nr. Sidney D. Wise
19 |7

FOR THE DEFENDANT: = = Mr. Garwin A. Iaa&cs

. REPORTED BY: - . - - f ﬁmf'Tr¢cey.Fn:quson

IN THE " DISTRICT COURT OF MAYES COUNTY,
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STATE OF oxmuouElLERAygs THE DI SOKLAHOMA

~0CT ‘319%3‘

. ELOISE msr cuurt Clerk ‘

Plaintiff,) T oww |

s S ) ‘Case No. CRF-77-131
o | o Ty o CRE-17-132
CRF-77-133

Junc 13, 1978 |

A P P E A R.A N C £ 8-

- District Attorney
~fiuayos CGunty, Oklahoma

; HI. st Ho F‘lli" \Tro

bistrict attorﬁey
Tulsa County, Oklahoma

',Attornay at Law

. Mrp. Gary s. Pitchlynn
““Attorney nt Law. = -
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WITNESSES FOR THE STATE : (Continuﬁd)

Thomas D. Jordan

Direct Examination by Mr. Wise _73“'

Cross Examination by Mr. Isaacs

Ronald clodfolter
Direct Examination by Mx. Fallis
Cross . Examination by Mr. Isaacs

Bruce Plank - ‘ '
Direct Examination by My, Wise
Cross Examination by Mr. Isaacs

Jimmy Ray Beck : -
Direct Examination by Mr. Wise .
Croas Examination by Hx. Isaaca

Larry Bowles '
Direct Examination by Mr. Fallis.
Crossa Examination by Mr. -Igaacs

AFTERNOON SESSION

NJ,Janice Davie

Dircct Exa&in&tion by Mr. Wisa
Cross Exuniuation by Mr. Isaacs

e
b

‘Direct Examiﬁation by Mr. Fallis
“'Cross Examination by Mr. lasaacs

””?34 Redirxg@t Examination by Mr. Fallis.

Recross Examination by Mr. Isaacs

723
733

R £

741

742 .
747

749 .
754

765
7172

- 789

789

798

‘808

821
839
841
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Deaétiption

No.

%37

§%X-38
5X-41

- SX-46 -
8X-69

SX-72

sx—i@-

8X-75

§X-76

SX-77
. §X-78
SX-79
RS 7 0 I
S SX-81: '
8X=82.

T 8x-83

~ §X~84
 8x-85

Maaking tape from ... iveol,

Flashlight L
‘Paper from flanhlight . Vol.
Tape. from: ‘pPajama.top ' - Vol.

Tape from Milner hand = Vol.
2 pieces newspaper L Vel,..
Roll of ‘tape - . ... - vol.-

Small Portion green 731 e
Z_substanee £rom sx-73 N

Newspaper-4-17-77 @fj*, 743 7

Photos by Jordan 6—19~77'727 .

Photos by Jordan s~19~77 727

Phé#OS by Jordan, fﬁ_'j - 727

Photqp.'

. Eyeqlassed i} 770

"08BI Eviden

=

-18~78

Photos'bygaoxdpn wﬁ[{-.,'725_'
(Jordan . 727

727

3

o ww W

. . _Lnnvelope, 993 T
DL W/Hart hair «samples o B

s:liva sampla ~ Hart 794 .

Sweepings ‘from tent : 813

733
747
740 -
740
747
733

133

a7
728

728

. 728
-
728
128

595

795

idenﬁifiad_,bffered. ﬁeéeived
733

747

741

741
747
733

733

747

728

728

Cme
'5;}728
“2s

172

797

- 795
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:-Gene Leroy Hart.uw,, o <fﬁﬂ V;ﬁﬁf_‘u‘f

_irfff whole truth and nothing bnt thc truth, so help you God?
hdnly aqorn, toatifiea a- follawazli;

,,ijé”,fﬁfhc record, pleasc?

U PROCEEDINGS

Jnne ’*ia-, 1978

THE comu' cmr-77-131. 132 and:133. State vs. -

Let thc rqcord show thh Dufendant 13 preaent with '_H

THE counm:, no you swnar to tall the truth, the

‘.['HE WITNESS I do .

: 'rncms n Jommz

called as a witn.ss on behalf ot the Stato, having been firatﬁ] 

. | ‘fnxmcr zxaummzou
,BY MR, uISE.

< Q‘ CME, .‘.rordan, stata your mu name to théf_coure, and |’

""515 My nama i Thomas D Joxﬂan..:7F7'€ﬂ

'7ﬂ7§' .And what 1s.your occupatian or prqfnssion?
‘:”A« I'm employed as a Firnarm and Tool Harks Examiner? ﬁ
wwa thc Qk 1ahom

tato Bureau of Invnptigatinn 1n Oklahoma':
City. o R

Q" 'Now, would you tell me of yourt:aini.hg and back= |
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' ;9    Association of. Fixoatm and Tool Hark Examiners..
szQH responnibility esTa.Firearm and waol uark Exumine:, ploase?
22
.23
Y

o5 |

,f§round,’ploase;fto-prapaie yoﬁrédif-fot thiskprofotsibn?

' ”  tion now for tho»past 8ix years. Hy first year whieh I

L spent w&th the Fudoral Bureau of Invostigation 1n W‘Shington%  

-*under thc train%nq lndlpupcxvtbdon ® gur4 Ruy Landera, who

A Yis, lir. I ve workcd 1n tho field of id.ntifica-;,'

ha- hud ovnr tunnty-six yeart of caperionce 1n the tield;

Mr. CItlﬁwCloud, who has had ovarjtwcnty~ona y«urs' uxpnrionel',
ia tha field. I alse recoivud an additional 80’ huur- of “
training trom tho FBI Acadcmy in Quant&co, virqinia, anothqrf
80 hours of training from thc ﬁmith and Wston Acadcmy in -
sPrianield, Malsachunotts, I'm a uombcf of ths 0k1¢homa

Diviaion of th‘ Intcrnational Aasoeiation of Identification.

H.mber of thc National Riflo Aslociation;gatubmber of the
Association of Finaarm and Taol MArk Examinert and remain o

curront 1n thc fiald, attonding the annual convantion af the

Q would you oxplain brlgfly what is the apucific

A Baaicai:y; as far as, the firoarm identitication'
work 13 concexncd, 1t's the procoa: of identitying bullets

and/or cattridga catos X+ 3 componants of the:e itams. Thase

having beon fircd from a particular wnapon. Tool markl coulm;. .
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.refer to any object which has mada a mark or 1d-ntation on

“anothcr object.

‘you can 1danti£y that, pleale, lir?
holding Ln your hand?

‘Exhihit No. 57. Can you poaitively 1dent1fy'that, sit?

’ﬁfa grucn plastic sub-tanco ware aubmittcd by Larty Mullins

19° ﬁlon June 19th. 1977--

25. “ffwnre made of you as a fireaxms and tool ‘mark axpcrt, with

.Q o And<copparativn te&ts?’

'ufi A  Yes, sir. ny initialaJare on this 1tom._.

‘ Qi“  And can you, tall me, whlt 13 that that yon are

Y “This 1s a partial roll of mnk:l.ng tape. ubmi'_"‘,t'tt;dd'--‘j__ o

.:to mn by Technician Larry Mullina ot the osnx June 19, 1977.t‘ N

P-f Q '11 now hand yuu what h-s b-on mark d al State s

'”A." ¥ca, sit: ny initialn are also on: this 1tom
'“'Q ; 511 right, sir. How did you acquire it? ji'

A These individual piec.s of naakinq tgpo adhercd to

'1 Q Do you knaw of your own kno&ledgc what thoy wnre

removcd from?

;Q@fj To my knowlcdge. they wure removnd from/thc end of,_;

tlashliqht.

'Q[ ' Now, ‘what dinectivus were givnn to you, or requontJ?
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: 253'; did you brinq photographs with yqu £o the courttoom?

‘hana at thin;umz 5

v.i.dua:l piacnn af mask

e June 19, 1977

ﬁphocographa?

alrogarde to the two pieces of. evidence that you hold in your "”‘

-A'f: T vus adkgd-ﬁOmdntntmina whether er not tho indi— ?_F&f;

R

~‘ﬁip@ cun&ainqd or adhered to the

greon plastic sub nnca,waa ag n ;;imc”unitcd to form one _

' lingle unit of tlpa to that ot ‘the pa:tial roll of masking
”tape. fg]" o . | |

All riqht, air. And Mr. Jurdqn, Whlt tosts did

' you conduat to try to Makc that datcrmination?

~5f‘§ﬁ' A vinual aud sterooacopie examination, a8 - well as

'1photoqraphic oxamination wa: conauetad on both theac 1teha.~:f”

"  'Q{. All right, sir, what day aid you do that, plcasc?

This pareicnlax examination waa conductod on

Q All right,“air.. Wat 1t oonploted the aann dny?
1aA”ii Yes, sir, 1t was.:'_ﬁ CooE

':‘.Q As a part of that cxamination. did you taku

A Yea, sir, I did.-

"'Q Ahd how did you takp tha photographa

A Tho photogrnph: were taken thrnugh th’"u-e.ot the.

.'MP-4 Polarcid Dupliclting Clmmxa; tﬁrough tHe une of the

"fdfa All tight. air. Did yon bring.

ﬁat my rcquuat..' '
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.&257’:fof the paxtial roll of manking't‘

~,‘£or purposcs of identification al State 8 Exhibits 76 throuqﬁ"?h;

3.811 and I will a'k you the-e qualifying statenont-.

,upqrsonally?

1977. 3

 'eontro1 from that dqte until you braught tham forth in ﬁ;;;*"f

" this courtrnom at my rcquast? s

.1l8"' : . ‘you ,brietly, Whlt do.s that dﬂPiO‘t?

%;;:éo- .Hma-king tapa submittad to ma on June 19, 1977, from Larry '

Arc thene photographl that wu:e taknn by you

Y.s, uir, thcy are.:f7

Q  On whnt datc, lir?

A These photographs were also taken on June 19th, |
Q Hava thcy bnan 1n your cxolusivo custody and
_‘i' Yol, lir, thoy havc. | | ' ‘ '
g Q ?" Now, handing you stato 8 Exhihit 76, I will ask

“-:A Thin photograph dilplayu the partial roll of

Mullinn.f

§=_ Hhat doan what haa bnan marked a8 statn': Exhibit

_“Afﬂ Stato s Exhibit No. 77"1so dopicts another view '

e ,EMr. Jnrd‘n' ; 11;h9§@ ypu nuw what. has bcon markad C

(}gubmitted glong with thT:;:_'
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7Q‘State 8 Exhibit 78. What doe- that depict, plcnla?

IL combtned individual picccs of maakinq tupe adhercd to the

'grcen plaatic aubstance.

'of the partial roll of maaklnq tapo, thc toar compariuon
. to tha individual pieee of maaking tape :emoved from the

'5grecn plastic substlnce.," ﬁiﬁ"f~u  ‘*Tfﬂ_.v o8

'~an anlarqemnnt basiu af ‘both tha paxtial rol of-
‘“iéir”.tape and tho individunl picco of maskinq tapa.'
17.-‘:..:;; .
7.A'i93=ﬁ3mnnt banis'of thc pattial rall a!“maaking tape to thae Of.. th&;_

VTindividuul piece and showinq the gap bctweun tho braak._.

?fState of Oklahona and rospcctfully submitn and requests that

gStatc s Exhibits 76 through 8- be 1ntroduc¢d into evidenoe

other evidence..¢

Q I 11 handzyou'what haﬁwbean previoully markad as

-,.‘N-\F-'-r. 12 :;: -' ';. et

A state's Exhibit No..78 is a photograph of the f:’f

a ana Stqte s Exhibit No. ‘79, what do.- that dapict,‘ 7 

-lir?‘”

oA Stata's Exhibit No. 79 also ahows'a comhination o

:_fQ' , And what doha Statc s Eahibit No. so d.pict?

"x . Statc's Exhibit No. 80 thaws n tunr comparison on

manking

df ‘ 511 right, sir. What does. 81 dapiéﬁ éiie, sir? |

wf{ ‘81 also ahows tha tdaruécmparilon oh an onlarq‘* a

'”5fﬁf.MR. w:snr 'xf it ploaﬂ‘ th‘ °°“rt ¢°“°’ now the

_ MR. ISAACS: ‘e havn no ohjection. o

'Tns.couxT= .nncq;vgd.-.
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 ¢;25l_ trom Statc s Exhibit 72. wan there any foraiqn matexial on~iT_

gfjattentxon to whne%ia"naw sxhtbit’7_.;w111 you tell us in ."

'"? fmoro dctail, what do we have thorc?

rf~fpartia1 rqll of maskinq tape submittad, nlong with adjoining

»ﬁ:;end of tho indivldual piece removcd

' viduality af tho broak whigh lcd to tha final conclusion

N in my examination.;, e

”‘f¥6v1dcn¢¢ as state s Exhibit 81, Wonld you °1=b°f“t° on that|

’  on¢, plaaac?

of th. photograph thc braak in the cnds ot thc
~15-~j_of maaking tape and chouinq thc 1nd1vidua11ty ot ‘the moxe

;--fine detail within cach hrnnk or~.nch tear.
as state's Exhibit n». 802

520,,};maakinq tape, ll wtll as th. nnd af tha individual pioce of

”'ma;kinq tapo as thay uuro originally joinod at une time:

i 1-‘.#:--': "

A" Again. State' Exhibit 79 dapicts thc end of the

-om tha grnan plastic

- auh:tanc.. Thc piccel or ‘ends wara gapp-d to show the indi-. ;A'

7-,;Qh, And 1 now hand you what has baen introducad into

31 -hows in motu dctail, duo to thn onlatqcnnnt

two piccoa

'fl:'Q] é And vhat has bocn introdncod 1nto qvid-qcu now ’

'1.5'. 80, aquin, -how: the end of the partial rell of

THE counm: Hay I see thosc?

~vHR. WIsE.y Yes. certatnly, Youx Honer.,-u

.:ﬁgj. Now, M., Jordan' from the zoll nt tap itnelf:
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I m sg“ ' g ,v foow ot gl

'fwhen 1t was turnod ovor to you? f'

, nunbar?

"ﬁ'a :mall portion of*the

:roll.

10}?;/w=.w

' {. THE. counm: Exculc mn. n:._w1-a. which oxhibit o

;”R' Wx#E‘ Th‘ Oxhibit that'l been markad as &

"k“fétatc's Exhibit 72°3-«

X ftkhy Mr” Jordan) Yes' sir~ As I ““‘ll there vas

‘grocu plastic lnbntunco. pimilar to

f*that on thc 1nd1vidua1 pi«aeiialso utuck to thc Pﬂrﬁiﬁl

'fQQL Did you nunovc that tortign snbsbaneo from the |

'p.rtial roll of tape? -

A;f’ Yes, air, I did.,

- Qﬂf, I now hand you what“hss'hocn narkod foz 1donti£i-

cation purpoacs only al stata 8 Exhibit 74. C&n you posiw

” tivcly idantify thnt, sir?

-r”A 3 Yes, 01:. My cusc number and my- 1n1txa1¢ aro alao

:Ton thil 1tem‘-t

~;9-'. All right. sir. Would you opon what has been'

f markod as Statc s Exhibit 74 ==~ axcuao ne ~- lot i ask you,_
| -how did 74 - yon :ay thcsd are yout initialt. nid you '

- prapare thil?

f”A' ' 201, air, I did.

ﬂhfgl" At what timt and undnr vhat circumstancca, piense?, S

'”Thts ltem was nealod on Juna lsth, 1977 and

:'forwardod ta. the 0ss1 Lahoratory,  Liyﬂ
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i sidc~?pleasu?

Q- At th: sane timn this ether examination was baing

'condudted?

A': That'l oorract.

Q Now, 1: you will, pleiin, 0p¢n what haa been A-'

,markea a8 Stat a'Exhibit M. i

»A”“ (witaoas complies.)

Q. Are you going. tc havu to tear the puckagc to get

' it oub?

'Tf cA 1 hqixgv. it's atuck to tha inlidﬂ °f th' packaqe..'

| run couxwz why d¢n t yau stute for th. raoord

what you :e doinq?

' MR. WISR.' Ye:._ If it plaase tha Coutt. I would

13 ,V‘dimoct ehh witnoql to. takc State's thibit 74, which is a

*Ligm,11 .anilla envulopa, aad would yon slit 1t ddwn one

A (uica.pn compliel.)

0 All'right; eir. fw” 

':p;IQEVQlapgﬂﬁdo you tind 1nuide thern somn othar matorial?

A ﬂjutcd, sir, T do.'ﬁ

Q- What 1a'it, pleasc? |
-.A&{fﬁ!his:appears to bo tho niad
Q

~;.fYou pnrhapl want to nlit thlt down tho followinq |

' f,'ngfﬁfgﬁzf‘,”ﬁ'théfr§é¢¥d:fcfiééi;héxha::nqw ;Jv_ﬁ
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"Kto disclcse th 'eotal 1nside portion of. tho envolopo. f

o dark gresn colox&d. plastic aubatanae whieh I temovad frcu  § 

"lthe partial roll of naskinq tapc o aune 19, 1977. -

',jlopo on- June lsth has thin stayqd cansistently in. the

QOklahomn State nuxhau of Invoatiqntion Labotaearios?

;your ycarc-of tzai nq ;nd hased upou'what you junt tontified ’
_é.to as to your comp
 ,compariﬂon batwaen What has hann markod as stato_aﬁnxhibit

12 andnghgt_héh;biéggﬁnrkaa as,;

iﬁe,lnination and the Photegtaphic cxaminatiﬁns I conductOd on' :
| the submitted uvidtnc"-¥v~

(By Mr. Jordan) rhta 1: a umall pcrtion of the

”*wa !ou r.moved that trom 72?

ALY

.Q'. And once romoving it and placing it in this enve—

'Afﬂﬁ To ly knawladqe. yc-, air, it has.~ﬂi o
,:Q*' Now ur. Jnrdan, baaed upon tho dxpertiso and

ttaining thut yau VD alvo;dy tcutified to, and baaed upon ol |

;icon, do yuu huVB?an optnion a: to the Bt

Ito 8 Exhihit 37?

] ,:§\_; Yes, lit, 1 do‘f;,“ L

'flfQ  Wbuld ymu atutn that:OPiniQnr ﬂit?

"7f:_Lj@f' Bacnd upon the microscopio examination, tho viaual'Jl ‘“

o?ﬂtheTOPLnion that tht both tho 3

.?:P‘”ti‘l roll °f ”@'ki 9. tapo,and the individual pioee rQNOVQd ?]'
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MR. HISE. If. it pleaac the cOurt, comes not the

"'fL'State of Oklahoma and would raspoctfully submit that State 8

"»_Exhibitl 37, 72 und 74 ba 1ntroduc-d into oviéoncu.;

\

TﬂE.COURms Thaso numbers vare 37, 72 and --,

- &f*‘*wnz couar~“*é¥ 7, received.”

{nn;yw:sza Your witnels, counaelor.‘ﬁﬁ“;"

CRQSS £XAHINAIION

B Ry :saacs. L

Q ,,Mz. Jordan, ve don t know wha tc:c ‘the tape, do f

A.:',i?dﬁfﬁOtifnn;~sif?"'

”*5]ﬂ3;axsxzcs. Thnnk you.”f"
f; ruz counw., Radirnct?

MR xwxssz No rodi:ect. And Your Hono:, this

witnena is undnx :ubpoona in Oklahoma City in anothcr matter'v
andfwa would ecrtainly aak ‘that he be dismiused 20 that he

.may lorthwith qo to that appnarance.

THE COUR?z Vtry woll. _ _
(WHEREUPGN, the witnouu nua nxcused and withdrow‘_u_.

from the hoating roomk4“

B ‘¢7~;ua.~aA&L:S:7'Wh'd call Ron clodfelter. B




FORM 4D4 .

PENGAD CO.. BAYDRNE.. N4 07002 -

'.. o

10

g
. 142
TS
a7
'J:IS
37?.26. o
Zf w217
5 [23 ;' ” 
3ffé4if}§dé Y°?}h‘?‘?;3

~ .ca11ed as a. witncsl on. bohalt o! the State, having baen

By MR. EALLISa

P, CIodtelter?
.127“5 Ianctiqation an a Foren:ia Chtnilt.-
"workad in that ﬁapaoity? E

"approximatoly six and a half yeata.

'belidea the Oklnhona State Buranu ot Inv¢utigation? ‘

THE WITNEBS: I doi

RONALD CLODFELTER'

fir't dulY nwurn, tautifica as !ollcws:‘;f"

| DIRECT nxanzuamxon

’ Q Stuta your name for the COurt. please, sir?

A Rnnald c1odfe1ter

i Q What'n your hulinosn, profession ox aecupation,

' fﬁh;_. I'm employod by théHOklahpmu State Burc;n of
 30°*. And wculd yau tell His Honor h;w“iong you havo _
A 7” I vu bacn a Criminaiiat Férﬂn-ic Chcmilt fox
.Q _’ And have you buen employed by oth.r aqcncic;z
--Eg;. Yes, I havo.

"~l Q Hhat aqencias. ploaac?

- A'

I wnnfamplcynd with the Fo:t Worth Polica Bepart—

Q Hx‘.

L AT T haw
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3251‘;“Evidnnc- s'ction, primurily I

"nf;Declmbet of’ ~71.

”'ot Invcatigatinn?

'i}rha courlo ehoro vta dircet 

;gouantieo.~ e

”*hcmistry. which T obtained txom Camnron Univerlity ln

.' 6  l”H‘v‘ Y°“ recoivnd ‘nY;.Pecillized ttaintng in

“?”nddition to your éolluginta Ub!k thlt Pﬁtﬁﬁiﬂ' t“ yan

1 sponsihilities and dutios at tho Oklah;ma:state Burcau

”:ii_ﬂ_ !us, I hdvn.- o

-,,;':Q;. Wbuld yon rolatc thane tor th Honor, plcalc?

I attaadad tha Univnrnity - or Arizona Statc

'fUnivarsity in a eou:ce callnd 'Moloeulaz Spcetrvscupy";-'

I nttcndod‘riik Institute on'thdorbilt campua 1n Nashvillo

“ concerninq qas chromntography; I' attqndud two foren-ic
' homic£d0 samina:&. one at thc Univor-ity of Oklahona and
'.'one at thc Oklahomn State Univnraity Extcnsion C¢nt¢r in

";Okllhona city,,, attendod the  adlcr nusoarah Labogatory.

mﬁ_ward thn 1ntorpr¢tation of

1nfrax¢d apactxn. I'vv also attendod theeﬁﬁﬂg Euﬁorcomnnt

js;fﬁfhdmi_iutration Spacial Te-ting Laboratﬁ!y in choin, v1t~

_;qinta. tha@ﬂuxv:y o *tihetn couxsc ot!nrod by thc FBI in

,fxou stato or haw WOuld

qt:the aetivitie- of that "

'3‘fp:ponaibility that you :, '"¢
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17 : : hcl&nva introducaﬁ, statc'- nuhibit No. 13. W°“1¢;¥9~5.

saction qnd I m alda 1nvolved 1n analysin of scrological -

f'matnrial and trnee evidonce.

Q “mraco .vid&nco ' what dons that moan, sir?

.A Txano evidnnue enconpus-ca idnnt&ficaticn and

"eompariaonl a! glas:. soil tihérsp zoPcy tapo, hair - itums

ithat would particulartivu in nuturc.

' -Q In yOur work nnd respon-ibilitia- Qvnr thn timo

'that you havo been with thc DSBI and ‘the tima you ve acxvud

ffwith tho Cley ot Fo:t Hazth, havc you had expnrinncc 1n

_examining canpllrs and camplan of tapa tor comparison

'pnrponcs?

' hﬂ' 'ch, I havu. O

. 3,.

' ',;b f '¥ou buvt wnzkcd vith that in your: r.aponsihility?

”'73”3 f[Ycﬂ' I hqvn. ‘

' ng 'QHrv 01od:ultct, I would likc to haud you, sir. ° ”:

':20ixﬂ?r 

The first tiun thut I o Ein eunt ct with eui-

'?'.25..f.it¢m was whnn I rnccived itltrnmfbtnnis Raimor on 6~29-77. .
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ffplqaat?

' ‘  20 ',plda-o?

;fbeforu thin date? _-:.'; m;w'~!,‘j i 1;”“ﬁ;**‘

_£Q5’r Whexre were you at that time?:

A " The Oklahoma State: Buxea& of Invostigation Build- :

1_: \1ng in Oklahomn city.

"Q - Mr, cmdfeltnr, sir, I hand you what. hu bun

| uarked for purposcs ot idnntitication not yot introducad

 f.as State's: Exhibit No.' 41. _Mould you examine that item,
"‘plnaae. 8ir? E a L |

(Witnoss compliea)

hHavn you aa&n thlt before this dut.??fﬂQ

'Qfﬁ'*c-n you tell the Court wh.re you sav. that dtem,

'7~AI  I t:caivad ehit - T ti:-t saw 1t 1n tha Oklahoma

zstate sureuu qf Invnatiqution Laboratory in Oklahoma city.%~s~ -

Do you recull whaa that was?

| 'ii Yelm-qk':ecaiyug it,from Dcnnis nbimar 3-6~78.-"

(Hitneas complita )

’“fféﬁbv Can you tall Hia Bonut if you. ha_ ﬁftha@fiiyﬁ',J"

':;;“5&1 “Yen, I havn.‘“'

f?,Q lf_And whare?' f 
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A item?

' stnto'a 1ntroduand Exhibit No. 13, tha;:;

?State Bureau ot Invastigation on thede 1t¢na?

‘;concerninq thene 1tema ueye,_pxgase?

A . Oklahoma City at the- Btate c:ima Butcau. ﬁ;

Q would you tell Hu nonor wlun You ﬂtﬂt say ﬂ‘“

"* but it came 1nto my custody on 6-29~77. o

;Q.'f Fron whom did you r-caivn that, plllle?
oA Dannil Raim-r.- | |

Q. Now, sir, w!.th rufarcnco, ﬁ.rst -of au, to

1-State l Exhihit Ho. 41 and Statc s Exhibit No. 46 did you' ”

' perform any duties or renpunsibilitioq with the Oklahomn

A r.s. 1 did.,v-_

Q" Tall ﬂis Hono: what youx duticn 5:§;§on§£b£11£i73 ‘

A rhis 1nval.vud a microcwpic and ntnrtowopic

| jexamination of th. onda ot thu tapo to IIB 1: thnto_wcre

Q.
A

A I cannot tell you thn-exadt;date that X l:w ig Ll
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'li“'1fmake an exanination cohe§rning‘tha§'it¢m, pldasc?
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B wute nado. it any. by you in your oxamination? l

~3wh1ch State's. Exhibit it is. .

.edqe vith the Stat .;5

u |
| that what you_ulad'~~ ﬁﬁ“_

"you mude concprninq that item?

Hedgo with Stcto l xxhihit 41 and that at on. tiun, 1t waa

one time Statc s Exhibit 46 thc 1tnm frau thn Miin.x hands

Q' Could ¥ou tcll His Honox what type of findings -
A Ycu, I found the toll of tapo which I don t reca11f5f

-,;aﬂ staxa's Exhibit No. 13, sir?

Fy ' Exh&bit Nom 13, I found it to havu ) matching

Exhihit 41. I b.lidva thc one yQu

havu in ycur hand. |

a“b Tho xton that I have 1n my hand horo, 3“1' =

- Q kll riqht‘ NQV, whnn you lny a mntching edgo, is

axprossion, pir?

A Yes, 1 didJ

g And Ecll tha cOurt what typc of findiggl. it nny.

A I tound that State's Exhibit 46 hhq a}aatching

a eontinuoua piace with Stata's Exhibit 41.

_ Qg  So, as pd undarstand, sir, yau r.ﬁuu'ing that at
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1.  25 ffhoretofore iutroduced. -

zﬁthat correct? .

 5‘§??i;;iff
 ‘ mination as to which of‘tho iteﬁs;'ana'fran staec's Exhihit
14 fﬁsn .

?rron tho rﬂll of tnpe __% R
-  '. 5 -Q:;;-"':'.

would. Statc'n Exhibit 41 which hqs h‘rutofoxu bctn iQ¢nti—

fied as tha ttpc trom th. nilnor qirl' pajamn top and’ statn'

;littla Milncr girl. I beliovu Statq's Exhibit 13 han bccn

was joined with stnto 8. Exhihit 41, which I think has here- -

~ tofors buon idnntificd as ceming from the Milner, pajlma top? o

A Yun, that'u aorr-ct._

- Q And thcn your findinq that onc of thono tub

1toms hna a matching edgc with Stntt s ?xhibit No. 13. ig

“;;:A:'i Yes. that' corr.ct.mgf

Q. And which of thb-c two itom: waa that, six?

:'{~A*ff Item 41 han a matchinq ddga with thu roll of hlack'

:,Q ;‘:WGuld that qivo:you any;batisltor mnkinq a dotur-

*fAnd is this the: opinian thut you hold, nir?

'{hfffmwen, 1t 1:.;f_"' _
:fmﬂk. RALLIS' Thahk ycu. No tuxthot qucstions.

'}¢Wq nuod to affe: at thtl tinn, !out Honor, and

Exhibit Ro. 46, idcntitiad as- the tape £rcm th-‘hnnda ot the
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e f]fﬁff . c1od£u1tur. e aon't'know anythihv about vho -

had posu«ssion ot that tupe when it ‘wad' plae&d~on thc 11ttlo ,ﬁ”

:‘;?:'5 hody, do we?

Uﬁubelicve the 0SBI’ hdi with?ﬁhe ﬁnt‘-do, 24-hour notice for

'_tuxther testiuony.

‘~fron the heatinq room )

 n0xt call Mr. Bruee Plank

'duly sworn,. testitigs as £ollows. =

fLMR. ISAACS: ﬁo“ohjedtibﬁya-

| THE: COURI: Rauniv;d.;%.fuﬂ

scnoss nxauxﬂATION 

w3

e

g _I have no personal knawlodgc of that..;_;t

.Jffun. ISAACS:H Thank you-

. Tnz”counwz? Radirecc?

. FALLIS None':

gucutod?

tht agr.cm.nt thtt I

- 1‘”\ f

) .un. cnenvsnmmns"OkayQ "éhank you, Youiinonor.'
(wunnznrou, thc witnass was cxcused and withdrew

.jI! it ploaco the CQurt, stute would

ancz rn&nx,’~

called as a witnals on bdhalt of the State. huving been fircﬂ

nznzcr Exauxuarzon n
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25“‘,Hwhat waa the rcquest made of yon,,ef yqur uxpdrtisq; ploas-? S

'BY MR, WISE: :'

?:State Buxéau cr :nvcatigation.:;”

~j‘ground nnd aducation to ptcpata yan 1@: auch profcsaien?

 1 hqw long?

ﬁjprcviously markod but nat introduccd 1nto nvidnnce as. $catd +

'Exhibtt Nu. 38, and nsk haw- you sean that baford, air?

| ‘.Q ‘ Nr. Pl-nk would you state your tull namn tor i

tha Court and. rqeord, plcnse? | 5

" >uA'»- Bruco Plank, r-x-n-u-x. ; °' T _
) f'ﬁ Mr..Plank. what 1: your oeﬂupltion or profetuion?

A Iim. a roxdnain ‘Pocument nxaninor with tho Oklahoma

: _Q ura Plunk,:would you tell ug hriofiy your back-

r'vaﬁheun in‘ ; fxcld' tﬁﬁdantificition work

*46'3, All right, nir, nna you vc bonn Wiﬁh th' 0391 hth 

(ﬁA'j“ 80v¢n ye;ru. | ."‘

now Mr. Plnnk. I'm qoinq to hand you whqt has heon

Yea. sir, I havn.

"AELQ' And on vhat occaskon?

‘ik f4 It wnl;taken out of a flnlhlight 1n the Latent

".Q' ‘a1 right, lit, and when it was prowidod ?lzyou;
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]164 fvof the t:ashlighu with the Bection C of the: Tulaa Wurld._u« : fr
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- fiS | ana show us. moxc specitieally, ploase?
19
20|
1__}21' _ytha tcchnidal report we would move for it at this tima.
2
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| it with a newspupdr td see if pousibly thut could havn ‘come’

'from that newspiper or a n-wspupor similar.

‘>HChn yon 1denti£y thlt, air? ’

| ‘dat.d April 17, 1977.._,4'

do with respoct to what haa beon maxkod ll Statn'a Exhihit 33]

; 14¢;§;and what hes been merked as State's Exhibit 75, M, Plank?

3ﬁfgf,h | (Witnaaa compliea.)

 §r¢port7

:A Well, 1ater on, it wna requnated that I comparn

Q All right, air. Ndw R4 hand you what has b.cn ﬁf

marked. for 1denti£i¢ation purpotua only RI Statu'a Exhibit 75

-afa' Yen, air, it 'a a Sunday cdition oi the rulca wo;ld,{y“»J

d;v, a11;

Q A11 right. m&r. and’ un'that ocoasion, what did you

"A_,; T cxaminod the tuxn n.wspapex that waa taken out L

"_Ql Puthaps you'd like to withdraw that nt thia timc

Mn.,rsaacs.. Judgo. if we could havo a coPy of
HR. WISEa Hgve you aver. xanderud a teehnical

(By Mx. Plank) No, aix, I hnvtn‘t;

'1 MR. ISAACS: I thought maybl we couldfstipulntc to
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00 ".-_Q_Q : AII right, ait, and you conpaxed theso with that
.23

24

f;aomnplace 1n timn.  "
' .;yau junt withdrdw?
.' Tulca world.

- som that you june eéld us in your prior tcstimbny?

_ figfj‘fyou mahc vhat you re holdihq in ‘your hand,from thesc itams

-that arc contained 1n State's Bxhibit No. 75 - 31, axcusc

e,

' 7newapapcr?

25 .|

| -ffé ~w Now what you hold is uhat out of that papor that

..\ - soction <, Clauified Adu, part of an. April 17¢n

"Q:Qf: All riqht, sir, and hov did you mnkc the compar1~

g Can rhght, (edi.  (ABHL ée ayqu holdina up Smthincf
tha;jyou brouqht with you. What in that. aix? 2
R “fﬂxt': just a Xerox: copy. -

. Q | Of what?

A i°f thc torn papers that vere taken nut of the flash-

And you cumpa:ed thoac copios thnt;yqu made. Did.

A Thtsa phrticulat onex. madn b! Larry Mullin‘;;~

!‘.l 81!. I havﬁo_:”

Q Prom'that oompurisnn. do yuu have:an opinion?




FORM 404

PENGAD {O.. BAYONNE. N.I. 07002 -

10

11
12
‘15, ﬁt
e
:15w
L16__"
17

18

19

20
21
22

23

24

. 25

. thﬂt camn from the flashlight maeahas pag.. 5, 5 7' 5 9 .
~1o. 11,f
lwfjta bafore, bue‘“ﬂ” A

. not. rnal faﬂiiii‘:ﬁu the chanii
*fﬂ;uned, an’ anhydxant-dhéﬂlbnlmwﬁidp»fy

*g.whut s praviausly been uuxktd ns'Sha.‘:

 j.ask you 1f you havn cvar noen thnt? :fﬂﬂfV””'”“”:w
'??j¢gg-~ And vould ! you :cmova-thut and
.”gctipulate that it ¢ the date that it;t'ya on’ ‘that’ one: 1
;think thut one: has gat the date on 1t.-‘7'w

. stipulatinn dinoctly to yout opinion.' Do you havu an opinior'"
'with regatd to State 5 Exhibtt 69, a- to uhat 's bdcn nith- : L

'druwn from State's Exhibit Nov 75?

Statc ] Exhibit 69, are the frent puqn und th'llust pagc of

Lsection C of the April 17en, 1977, ruxaa ﬂur d ; w;$  

‘f7f§ | Yes, sir. It is my opinion thac the tern paper |

a-fz, fron Section C of ‘the Tnlaa Wotld, April 17,
1977. | | U e S

' Q a11 :1ght. My, Plank,f t may hava buen tpctifind
s @) {“-paﬁaual color? : |
- A p;ﬁ;t, ‘ proeenaed forﬁlatentmprinta.h Althouqh I'm | .

ﬁqgetioa, the chenical

':Ehc paper.u-

g ALl right. “How Kx. Plnnk'-Agnin} x hand you |

A' Xu, sir, I have.

tell us what you

fina?

MR. ISLAcs. Judge, 1! wu.can lavu snnn timo, 1'11N

" Q Mr. Plank. could we go perhaps vith counaol‘s

A Yea, ait. In my Opinion, the paper contnincd in
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22

23

: 2:51...

f'Which Vns w':

Q I nottce that you aay the front paqe:thfre?

A Yu, ai:. ’

;Qh. I nattc‘ th‘t" ‘n‘“"°ﬁ°°19rﬁ. Can yvu find _."‘ .

that aum. chpari an thamn?

L. T s“tiﬂflﬂﬂndtfltand you catrcctly, Mr.
H,jE‘hihit 69. vhich I bclicvn previoua t‘sti-

mony rolntad, wag taken Prom uhqt un rtfcr to a: tha "cave”

B cm from th"' Itm.ncvapaper as: snu s Exhibtt ua. 38. ——

grom ths b&ck of & nash _,ight. i.s that

corrcct?

"1“jus£ nbw;

un, ISAACS. |

HR. ISAACS:

' 'mm coum':

A (By nr. Plank)

THE COURT:

_ 24f51twas to thn date and the ncwspapar~'il_thlt:'

(3? Mr. Pltnk)

Was that your anlvur?

Obje Ct 3

Neunpﬁpﬁt ot chlt data.__¥, 

.ThQHUAn saidiit eama tron tha aame

,that's uhat hia

Ytl. lir.:newspnpdr witb”"g

In oth_ ,;ﬂﬁ" your Only cOmp&rilon

; trcct?

Yos. sir
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69, 38 &nd 7

| BY MR xsucs:

YQ'.

-a' 2t :f:from tho snmn individual nau-papar from -onubod"

* THE counm . Go ahead, Mr. Hiae. R

i fﬁéﬂ.l Wnulﬂﬁgou return that?

A (Witn.n: conpliea.)

}"-"- K’r"':gA BN

S L T
HR. xmcs ctdon
m coua-n nqé..ivua'-.-"f
:»A nR. WI&E: !onr witngua, counu&or.:=

cnoss nxmmmou

.Tfﬁ- Mr..Plank,'Your testinony about ahone piocns of

“m;Plpc: only goos to the date on each picce of plpcr, is

Tthat corrnct?

S A " Net. partieulnrly the dato. | | '?

Q" Holl, tha date and th ;pa9o¢ on thc pnpor 1n thc
”'A corrcspbnds w&th a ncwupapcr that I did compare,‘

Q Wb':c not- lnytng that aaeh pioce ot papcx[uame

~We'd have o udu:act.. ol

'“G”-;. THE COURrs ¥ou may stap down
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Cgq

Tf_to this line of qunstioning 1n the -cnaa that this uan was

 .an1y limited tojonp:lpaditic Lino ct cvidnanc. iguho yaptq
geve 1t..'

15 ..  .c1aan up my act.

" you did in this case, n:. Plank?

ffbut that'a not boforn the CGurt a

*fﬁﬁretern to tha newapapnx conpariﬂ

ffyour qu.utiun?

”R:ﬁisgiééi L°t m‘fﬁik_aﬁeouplc of mnrq._{%,

un. wtsn: xt 1t plou-u thq'cuurt, wo would objuot

flimit it uolcly ahauﬁ,

‘tﬁu7couhé. I took that to be tho nature of tho

MR Isahcss A 14ttle broad, a little imprecise.
Q- ann you told ut svuzything you know about what

: MR. WI&E. Agnin, wa wculd object.; Mr..Plank

may - havo othor aspeets thnt dcal with this cane, Your Konor.

. :i. tim c

1 THE counm- Mr. Isaac- 'uau- your qu.ntion o

£ i'ii that tho natu:c of

MR, xsaaos: xha;J' .

rna counm. Ail'fight Lo

25" | .

(s evidence, ve have no sbjection’’
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‘from tha hoaring reom, )

call uz. - Fdmy nack.» Hr. Bcck, vouz.d you at.p forwara and.

,:ais¢ your riqht hand to be swern by thc Court, plcaac?

"-toll thn truth. thi vhole txuth aad nothing but the . truth

"iealxcd ‘a8 a witn-at on bchalf ef tho Statﬁ.rhaving bcon'

o firat duly nworn, tostifies aa follows:'ff

BY nn. wzsnz oo

,e{go .paak with thc witno-- bcﬁoxo hn tcntifiol? Thil is one

Hﬂ. HISE: If it plan-Q the Court, the Stata would'

THE counm: Do you :veaz or atfixm that you will"-

ao holp you God? _
U e wmrnmss:' I'do;_ E

JIMHY kAY BECK,.

DIRECT EXAMINAIION

Mr. Bcck, would your — J‘;

HR. ISAACS: Judge, could I hnve an apportunity

of thc paaplc thnt I havnn t,had a ehanec to npcak with. {jﬂ*

Tna covnm: Why dan't wc taku a fivu minutn rnccst.

tr°11°"1“9 8, fiv‘ minute tcc-sl. the proccadinqs 7;3

continuqd al ﬂollousz)

.‘°f7” (BY Mr. Wine) Mr..hqu; wgy1drj6ﬁ?statéhybnr name,
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* plesse?

Vib{? i%“J n§Fkv YOW'FQ gaﬁﬁi'ﬁﬁﬁQhVn to lpaak up 1oud ;

_enough 50 we cqn“hear you.

- A _ 0kny. : _ o
5,:wwh-ra do you live, nir? |

: fﬂRoutn l; Inola."

:13Y¢¢, sir..ﬂwﬂ

cll ul whd:n and whan, plaiuh?

At h:L mther'l hou-e on May. 28%' 1877,

a£i~ ¥oo .» © » O

waek, Lf you xum-ubor. Hr. ncck?

-rnat mm be.a satuxday. .

fwé All right, air, and,what vas the occanion for you

L ‘I,' .

't'ing thcxe?

7f_ & wentvwith Brothor Norman Carcy to -
:"uov, hrothar Carey is a miniutnr, 1s ‘he not?

:""ch, sir.}."

| 'Is hc :tlatod orijunt yonr mtnintar?

o He's tellow mi’ut-r.

4 that corsect,

g 3th11 :ight, air. 'Bugvyogfgﬁﬁfrlcﬁﬁﬁia@vwﬁﬁliik'

*11 ﬂght: lir. May ‘nth. 1977. | mm; day ot the

-:And Hr. Btck, ham you ever met ccna Lnroy uart?_i__
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gather?
A Yes, sir;
Now, were you together that day?
Yes, ai#. | |
And who else was ﬁhere.,ploase?
At Mrs. Buékskih's house?

Yes, sir.

= 0 O P O

Mrs, Buckskin, her son Gene, and I believe 1t's3y'
her nephew Kirby, | “

Q okay, and then who else was with'you'in your
group? | |

A Just B:athei Norman and I.

Q Just Brother Norman gnd you; a11 right.“ And what

was your purpese? Tell me ~- you say Mrs.'chk@kin,.what

is her first name, if you recall?

A Ella., B
Q And where was thg'laoatian.of'the home that you
visited? | | | |
A South of Locust Grove.
Q Qkay; Now, éﬁn you tell me, Mr. Beck, whag wag ~-
I think I asked yéu,‘pgrhaps I didn't give.yqﬁ # éhéaee to
answer fully. What was the ocoasion fbr yoﬁpbging thereé
A Brother Nnrﬁgn and I-ware.gbihg fi;hiﬁé tham:dﬁw

and we'stnpped.down'thnrefto -~ he wanted to barraw iwme

‘rod and reel.

751
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| Aato spoak up a bit.-,[

Mv?“you Baw. him ox vh-te uura yuusintroduccd €

TR T L E ‘ i
5] -.*ﬁllffight. How woro you introduaad to Mr. Hart?,

A Blla 8 son Gano.

THE covnmz I can't hear. ' You're going to have

__Q;{; wuuld you x‘p.at yout aniwnr, ploauo?
A As Hrt. Bucklkin's son Gcne. A

.Q All right. And wherc was hc? Hbuld you tell us‘

.“to tha bsut"ot yau: memo:y whcrﬁl

ﬁiﬁfi' Him and Brothnr Hoxman had h.en At

back bodtoam and th.y cashe out. f

. ~[Q.71 AL :iqht. sit, what timn of the day wag: thtt?

}3{Qf:l_ 11 :ight, air, lnd thtn what didgf‘
aﬁfdaya Did you go fi:hing?
Yca, li!».

All right, who all wunt !ilhing?

A
Q

. A Brothur'uoxman ands?
. Q.

home?

, !hl, air.

Latar that evaning?

In th- afternoon.

':,Q:' All right.. t did yeufdo“whcn y,

L'fﬁ -

Thia uad approximntoly 7:00 o'clocx :h thc morntnq

All zight, aid’ you rctutn back to Mts. Buckakin a | ;
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: _lfnt Ella Ma. ('S houwc;

1 Loxoy Hnrt?

‘fuazt dqain, yuuld you rceognizc him?

r'ﬁﬁwn had ratuxned ‘to nrothor Norman s and

Picked wp hin,c ”p-on, thcn we wunt-back nnd dng some wpruq"7

°=Q Okay. And on thnt occauion, dtd you a¢o Gano B

A X dont remamber.

ﬁ”*b Okny._ Now. if you uore ta Qvnr uou Gcno LctOY

,!hn, eir.

-.au you. 1n fact, aea him anywho & }ﬁh;ﬁqggxtxoon
cht. lit._ﬁ‘ B |

Q ,'_:: .‘:Would you t.ll us m:g

Not rnally.

””-,o' Do you think o
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_@11;" af$ f Q: Do 6hai§ look at all taniliar to yau? ??a~;
'4f14
5

i ;116:
:'-51i17 | ¢,  ”
;p;ﬁsfn‘;:!our witnoaa. eounanlor.
_“ 319:{.*

| Lzo;i;:it s ny turu tc nxauine thc vitncs:.

o | j;you ua Gene x.aroy Hart?ﬁ L

:;{them again?

1 _th. Stat- 1eavna the eourtroom and rotuzna with

o 1: ma:ked Stata s Exh:l.bit az zor mentitidation )

_,-for iddntiriﬁation purpotos a8 Stgt." Exhibtt 82. Would TV'

’ _ybu examinc thota..ploali?

'j-on the day you ‘saw. h&n?

1 type though.

HR. w:sn; Yout anar. nay I havc jult a moment?

(At thi- paint in the proceadihgs. CGunnal for -

? y__¢ me. Ecek, I'm going to. shw you, whae's hocu mrkedf:’l:

A (Witne“ ccupuns Y |

oA No, -1:. |

Q ‘can you toll ne about eha onas that Mr. Bgrt had - j;u

Thoy vnzo jqat likc’hdrhigiﬁ,g;i@éé@,fnét_;hat

n&n&: All xight._ii?ﬁiva5#5 fqﬁg@grfﬁﬁéiﬁiéu-L '

MR. ISMCS: nto WISC’ md

cnoss nmxm'rmu LT

.....

?°"Q f' My, car.y == eXcuse me -~ u:. Bcak, how long did

Han. there at | .
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"_f%hb'ﬁé§hg§”'”

“:talﬁdd with him, didn't he?

19 ..

AR

Q. whrn ycu in his prauonca all thnt tima?

NO' Ii!‘. S

-f%b’ﬁn Whnn you got ther‘, Mr. Ha:t wan 1n the back

'hﬁfbadruum, was he not?.

;Yns, sir. o , ) _
What kiud ot ahoat was hn wnaxinq that no:ning?

'He wal bare!oetad ﬁ5,,fw;" ,.,;**g‘<"

jﬂhat kind of clothna did ho hqvt on?

A Plil' Ot hlu‘ jm'. e

| Hr. Normnn ¢ar¢r wunt in the buak bodffiﬁ,f 

-,Yus, air.

_qfiuow lonq nntn thly n the. huck.badtoom togothqr?

"Appraxtnataly“fiftoan tn tﬂunty ninutca

gp E ;Qav o
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":COutt juut utaintd tho abjection, !eur Houor.

your mamory what he had on; right, tha\ones you daacribod?

73 !os, air.

qu But you could be mintakon about thc qlassuu that

.}ﬁho had on that mornihg at his nnthtt's housc, couldn't you? :

" MR, uxsnf If 1t ploaao thc Court. tha ansver

'has baen askcd and answarnd lcvural tina-.

TBE couhrz Sustained._'

Q. You'ru not tnlling us. that bayond any doubt those 1o

"wcren t tha glalsca that ho was uharing, atg you? :

MR. wxsn: If 1t plotse tho Court, I thought the

“um, ISAACS.. Yo, Judge, r'vu nefa:'asknd him that.

: THB caunw: I thouqht you had lnkcd that quuation.,' N

_Q;Mn.,ISAACs= Pt.tty closc to 1t.

"rnn conkw: rhu objcetion 1- lultainod¢

'“fo ,Havu you .vur -oan Gnnc at any'othcr ttno, ux.<-'

-ﬂ‘mhat'n thc only. timn yan vu -var scen hin?

{%froa, uit.;.gg

innv. you told e evnrythinq you know of thil ca-c?
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"nr»B-ck nnd would aak that he bo axcuscd so he can go ubout

i?{his normal life..
next call Nt Larty Bawlen.

,;J'noon and bn!otn tho uoxt vitnoao?

) Dofondant, counncl - Stato and 0a£.nse - and tha coutt

' in chmbors )

25

A;._ No, asir.

MR, xsnncs: rhank you.

:: MR. WISE° We Jave no: futthtr qut-tions of Rev. 

HR. WISB: If it plaaln‘theédourt, thc Stata would

un. rsaacs;' cuag., at tnzs timc, could we' tako

up a mattcr in chanb&rn, samathing ehat wh nood haard beforc

THR counmz Bo you care tn ravnal thc

' THE counr: All right.» I would aak that tho |

“'xmtirn ta ohaubarl..;

(nunnxbnou. the !ollowinq Pxoceodingl wtro had

'that thora 1s no nowapapor or havs. mndia pooplc hero.
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| 758

THE COURT: i_believe thﬁt.is,cbr¥oct.r %e have
several security officers present butgno,r¢§ottqp§. Mx.'
Pitchlynn juat antargd the room. | .
| Gu ahead, Mr, Iaaaca.

MR. ISAACS: Judge, could we havn an Order that '

-this is to be a cloted sa-aion and the. suhjoct ‘matter dis- :
'4'cuasod hcre is not to be dincuslnd by any officer of thc

"Court or anyon. in this room with the news quid?

. THE counr: Well," until 13 know the aubjoct matter,

T don' t know that 1'11 ont-x thc Gxdor.-'“

MR. ISAACS: At this tima Your Honor. we would
nove for a hearing on our uoticn ‘to Suppreas which was
timaly filnd and wn‘d like ta havn that supprgssicn motion
closed to tha public and to the ncwa nndia. out raason
being ve. don't teol lika that Mr., Hart can choivu a tair
trial du- to the publicity attachod to thia cqlc if thut

supprelsian 1nsue here is open to the public. I feol 1ik¢i

 our suppxession motion 1: good and that it should be heard

-~ 4n enmeru, outaide the prcsonce of the pxonz. "

Axs this the nntion ehat goos ce tho

s fiyﬁw_ﬁij MR. ISAAGS: Yos.

- THB COURT. To my knowlcdqu, and eorrnct me If I'm

' ﬁrOng;,Mr. Isaac;; but haagnny-pneh evidqncu.poen offo:od
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into evidence?

”next_witneta th§y‘

'was'filiﬁ earlier,

‘it one time.

19 oL

20 ’C‘Grtlin GViaOnco bf

MR,

Tﬁquduwf:.

witness stand, Mr.
B . MR.

MR. HOBB?

the only Motion to

with.

THE COURT

MR. WISE:

ISAACS :

ISAA!"B :

'Hf.lWiso;

No, Qii,.hut.x.think through their

re going to offer something.

The . one that's ptescntly taking the
Bowles? '

i Your Honor, is this the motion that
the general Motian to Suppress? That's
Suppress the State's ever baen servad
:w,x;beiiev; ig i;a i thfnk ;Tvaglgen.
do You wihﬁﬁt§~a¢mmant fo:fthd State?

Only thit,'You:-uouoé;'that the noxt_ﬁ-

witness, "m:'. Larxy

the Oklahoma State Bureau of Invoutigation.

callcd bccauno of h

Bowles, ia a duly qualified mombcr of
Kc is bting

i pltticipation in tho a:roat and cap—

tuze of Gcnc Lexoy Hart.

TH& COUBT

to rclpond, becauae
of this witncaa. X

wlth thc eycglal:da

:.. Do you antieipate that thcrc vill bag

:‘

qud through his. tcstimony that night

s ba thp aub"eﬁ og'this motlon, Mr. wine?

. 1 think that - and 1'11 ask Mr. Fallis
he is to handlc the dir-ut cxamination
ve aln.ady had in the ccurtrocm thu box

in it which thd court has had an oppor—
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tunity to view. 1;_

\:Ktho witnocn but me

'1 arrest was illaqal.

;pqthomptsd to-thI:

THE. COURT Mr, Pailis,{wo@ld‘you iikg'go{xospond

turﬁher,”ifhﬁharoﬁ any ‘other giiganoq thap might be the '
:ubject of this mo ion?

Mn. PALLIS: Judge, thqxenly 1tam that will be

 alluded to by Mt. Bowlca ‘would be the qlassas worn by tho

Defendnnt Hart at the timn of his arrost and his manner of -

| dttsl." PhynicallyL his drcsn will not bo introduccd by

cly d.-cribad.

3 THEQCO&RE: I take At thnn, Mx. Isqacb, that tho

glasiik'will”bQ*%i suhjcct ot your motion?

| un;‘1§xars; The lubjcct of tnc motion will be

' the glasses and also ve. plan to preaent arguntnt that the

P

HR. WISE= If ic plnasa thc Court, th¢ State s
~relponla to the requaat - x think lomi timn ago, and I'

only bringing this up ‘80 wn can be on’ an even kaol. ‘We may

lgﬁh;;he.mqkingxth- nnme raqudat Mx. I-aaca is at sone tutur- .

< date but'wu've ha& un!ortunato oxporiancc 1n th' past. We .

gjfhad N motion Aa liTina, T diutinctly rcmamhor, which 1

motion hta:d in chambera. 1n cunnra.

as I think I wvas cntitlod to beeaus. of the dalicacy of the:

R

qucstion. 1 bglievz,thutruith thc urqing of Mr, ;aqaca or

'aamnbadg_was.upgipq.f‘i“mnmbgflotfthﬁipiela~c§nq-1p - and as|

the Court may recall, sat down'innchamba:s'éné.dﬁmanégd
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;Kbafiﬁé on our motion that ve thought was important tO»us,

 fcase and we uere d nied that opportunity..

':ing in opcn court? S _'.:‘ o "7‘ k T

. to thofauppiassion motioﬁJwOuid-bi £hat the Defdhié has .

. or the news media. s

'ivlgﬁété‘%oH
.iqseizuma of M:.»Hdrmf

g _ unlawtu arrest.

'fIsaacs - why do you féel that tnia case is any different
" than any other Ptel hary anting in which ve. heax these

' motiona in ‘open cou t all the timn?  f

room and argﬁﬁ ﬁhqt motion3in,£hd full scale of the court-

room ;hd at tﬁitﬁttmn I withdrew the motion and it is now
moot, But the point I'm making aimply is that the State

haa;»bn occusion, t loast onee. asked for an in caunra

~ that we thought in urious to the- Btate 8 presentation of the :

~&  Mr. Isadcs, why do you feel that it

would be prejudicial to your client to have the motian hear~
MR. ISAACS: X ﬂuﬁtvfcel like'thqlltigma nttaghad-

-omothing to hide and I don't feel that my client can get a

fair t:&;lsif.the p%has writea that he haa somsthing to hide |

ays be's got samothinq to hidc. We're

Qﬁﬁéﬁpurggiéogégon the iilegal arrest and 1lloga1

nﬂpersonal propurty a8 incldent to that -

R s
E)

:Qﬂ. MR. WISEiwaWe ‘would ~—_; '?'

- THE counm Excuse mnf Hr. Wiae. Let me ask Mr.

" MR. ISAACS: B.caule the publicity attachod to it, |

,\ ‘]
)

761 -

appearance, and we were ordered to go back out in the courtr
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Judge.

newspapers are hatw, thgy write about it every day,'tdloVi-
sion people intexrvi
about the case in the p:oll. Mx. Pitchlyun and I havo mada'

no statements to the prass and don't 1ntand to and I think

it wduldﬁuhqthiq@l

, certain prbblems involved with th1s'case.'

be 1ooking out for

didn't urge that this motion be henrd 1n camora and that

oach and every law

the Prosacutor 8 staft bo ordqrod by tho court not to discus

Thfa:case is being tridd.to the.newspapc:a.

The

ew:pgople avery day, everybody talks

fqr us to do so at this timuahecauso.of
Andﬂwn*wouldﬁ‘tk

the best intircats of our'ciieﬁt'it we

cnforcemant officor and'eachwmanber of

this caso with anyone pertaininq to what occurrld 1n chambar

. at thi' time,

S HR. W;ggt.

Qur - only rospon:e, Your Honor, 13 that

1R

tlad to the same. public trial as the Defen-

Wa11, this is not a trial. o

tn it not a tact that tho sann qunstionJ

raising tho subject again, though, Your Honor, that Hias

Susan Witt insistcd that nho‘ba.allowod 1n ehambcrs ahe laid

if a record ic bein

‘shHe, I think, was s

g made -- asg I recall her pasition, and

peakinq for tha undia - that 1f a record ;

wae baing”made that ‘they were entitlcd to ba haro and didn't :

| consider it excepti

" THE COURT

on to tho publie maeting law.

t ,I'm not cqnduceihg th;s’rx.lfﬁinury




FORM 404

PENGAD CO.. BA‘YONNE, N.. 07002 -

14f o

15
16

17

18
19
20
21
22
‘23 ’
P

25

ﬁharing for the bQchit of the press.

are. horo is incidental for the pu:pose of which ve are

just rofreshing the Court's reaollcceiun of what wn'vn had

praviously, had a like or similar matter on bohalf of the

made our técard,'i think the record will stand on that..

1

.2.

3 " here as. far as I' - |concerned.

4 MR, WISE:.

5

6

‘7 State. -

8 | THE COURT |
9 Exception ébtcd.  '

i0 MR, ISAACS:
11

12 | Appmci@f.é':'it, .
5 |, . maEcoum.

‘could be to th. dotrimant of ny client’c ahaneaw for a fnir

trial..

TI-IE COURT:

What is there,: Mri Isaacs, about our discussion in camera

conce:ninq yQurtnntioh'that youxtocluﬁbyidfbhiﬁg"Qoupfqiignt'

‘detriment?

MR. ISAACS.

Defcndant has somsthing to hide and if Mt' Wiae or Hr. Falliﬂ

I'.aPPreciate. 'th‘t, Yo‘ur HOROI. I’m .

Motion of the Defendant is. denied.

Thank YOu;7Jndga.' ﬁow;Lthgt we've

Lat's retutn to the couxtroom.~

'i;ﬁudge could we have just anothor

d evnryone in this room bc admonithod not

Mr. Wise -~ get Mr, Wiseiback in here.

It qivas the appearanon that the

Thd fattithat they

| 763
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| trying to hide bahind some technicality. " Due . to the publici-

ty 1nvolvnd in this ca:e, making ltandard motions of that

 "where there s smbke, theto s fizc”

'and th' innuendous that aru bning made hy '*;@T?’“'

%ﬂjcbdos and standatd: gs each other, Your nonor.:x='

is not for the public view ' and ‘that il why it s an in camota

| hearing nnd ) 3 will 80 order . that you not ditnul- tho requeat

‘other- than thoso 1nuida this room at thiu tiua

folloyis{

go in front of the'éamotan, ﬁhat they went back thdta and
urged their Motion to Suppress, Motion to Dismiss, based on

the illegal arrest, 1t gives us the appearanca that we are

nature attract'a'lot of nttontion. You-knowkghggold adage,

MR. w:snz, If it pleaco ‘the CGurt, we ‘ra all -

Offiaers of this Court and I taka 1ssne with tha connotations

.-‘-‘;;;SM’JS: I rade ng :lm_m_endogl ’ Mr. Wise. I

oy .\
R

IBE: ‘We're all guided by the’ aane °thi°“1

?HE CQUR&; Gentlomnn, vhat is discussed in camera

by this Dofendant outsida of this room or to othor pcrsons
\

~ MR. ISAACS:- Thank you, Judga. )

(WHEREUPQN.-prougodinga retumﬂd 1n}op9nﬁé6u£t»as

. THE coum'x Go ahead, Mr, ‘Wise, call ‘your next

witness.

MR, WISE: If it please the Court, the State would

764
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Finoxt cail Mr. Larry Bowles.
' sa help you God?
'called as a witness on behalf ot tha stato, huvinq baen

aBY na. FALLIS;_ ”,“;;' f

:Bowlos?

Investigation.

rwith the Oklahoma state Bureau of Invautigation to ever meet |

?Qday?

“HE COURTx Raise yaur right hand.‘ DO you swear

to tell tha truth, the whole truth and nothing but  the truth,,

THE WITNESS. I do.

LAR&Y BOWLES,'

firat duly’ avorn. testifics as followlz

DIRECT EXBHINATION

i aﬁ And your busine-s, protnssion or- occupation. Mr.

e S s

A I'm an Agent with thc oklahomn Stata Buroau o£

Q- How 1ang havu ‘you bi.n 8o angaged?
A Four yoars, nine montha.

'..Q Mr. Bowloa havu you had an occaaion in your car¢¢$_

a person by the nam. of Gene Leroy Hazt?
A Yes, sir, I havu.

Q Do you rccognize that person in thc ceurtroom

A Yes, sir, I do. -
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ER. ISAAéS: We’ll stipnlate_théﬁ:heliﬁ”siﬁﬁing
} here at counsel tablo. Co e
| Q . Now Mr.. Bowlca, will you tell thc court when and -
' where you tirat aaw that pcrson? ' |
A April 6, 1978.
Q . And where was that, ploas-?

A The reaidencc of Sam Piqnon, Jr.. 1n Cherokee

County.

_thcre ahhor pQOplc present belidoa yourself

, Defendant?

» Yéﬂ,‘ shs.

S Judgc, at thia time, I ohjcct and I

'Jmofe'that any turtherftestimony of this witn-is bn taken
"ccncarning our Motion to Dismias this causc. tor the reason
- that Mr. Hart was arranted illcgally without any lcgal foun-
dation for him being arrosted. . .
| THE COURE: Hbtion to Diunius is ovurrulad. .
Exception nOtad. x - | l : |
| MR. ISAACS:' Thank yau. Your Hanor. |
:*Q__: (By Mr.-Fallis) I beliovu you stated theta were
othar peoplo proaont? h L > |
A ch, sir, ‘there wnre. o
_Q ' Could you identify thoso peoplc foz His ‘Honor,
' please? ' o | o |

A -The:é ﬁere_shven,othetalgohts ofttheleBI.
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Do you recall them by name?

Yas, siré

i o »_ 0O

~ Who wcre they?
A John Sharp, Bud- owlnlcy, Caray Thuxman. mysclf,
Miko Wilkorson, Jack Lay, Roger Chrisco, Harv-y Pratt.

,]Q M. Bowles, in addition to yourself and the pet-”

" aona you namnd and Gcne Leroy Hart, was there any other

. mhR wxmnmss: Your Ronor, way I addresa the COuxt?-f

If I divulqe this namo. it eould endangor somconc 8 life.

THE covnms Mr. Fallit a:kcd yon the quustion.-

MR. FALLIS:, 1'11 withdraw the qunStibn.."ﬁ'

'Q' Now: Ageut nowlna, ahout what time was it that you

first suw this 1nd1vidua1?

“A;' 4115 p. m.'

Q- And what/was yout purpose for boing thcra at thati'

location neat Mr. Pigaon's placa?

A . arrett Gens Leroy nart. L

Q Did you mnke that arr&st?  :f“

A'. Yes, sir, I atd. ki -

Q 'fAt thc tima yan mldu tha arreat, did you make any

observations concerning the mqnnor or type ot clothinq worn

767
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'illeqal. It was illegally leized and move that it all be

N supprelsed.

Your - Honox.

VI have a copy hcre.

by the Defendant Gcno Leroy Hart?
HR. ISAAcs- I object, Your Honor, that tho arrest

was iilegal and ahything seized as an incident to thi- was

dcnce. I n aware that thexe's a motion ponding boforo the

Court: uhero, at tho Court's pleasure insotar as any hoaring."
on that hotion at this tiwa. but c-rtainly I don t think
anything has bean introduced aa such, rour Honor.
TﬂE counms Do you remember the approximate datc
that you tilud your motion, My, xnaacu?
_MR}.ISA&CSF Long time aqo..‘ _ “
';fHE,COURm; One of tho first ones, yasn t 1t?

fMR; Wtbﬁs We believe it was in the month of May,
'~MR. HOBBS° Your Honor, it was fildd:April 21st.
THE-COURT: Youx qunstion. Mr. Fallis, went to

what he observnd at the time of the arrc:t?

: MR. FALLIS: The mnnnor of drean.

THE cougmaf In tha way of drass of tha Dafendant,




FORM 404

" PENGAD CO., BAYONNE. N.J, 07002 - -

10
11
12
13

14

15

16
17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

'way ‘hegot in -ﬁdt

- is that correct? .

MR. FALLIS: ~Y§s, sir.“‘“. |
uR. COURT And you ara moving thaﬁ his obaarvatior

be supprossed on the qroundz that it was an illegal arront-

A IO

THE couim' Objection will bo sultained uncil a
proper toundation s laid to show valid arrest.

Q - (By Mr.. ?allls) Whera vere y@u whon you made
these observationn. Agent Bowlea? - - .

A I was. outside the residcnca o£ Sam Piqcon, Jr;.

Q. And whate was the Dltendant Genn L@roy Hart?

A : He was outuide the raaidence also.

Q Okay. d at the timc you went to thiu locatlon
for the purpose of makinq thc arxelt, were you awaro of
'warrants outltanding for Gone Leroy Hart?, -

A »Yos, aix. .

Q - _For what crimc, lir?

-'A "-Fclony Murxder. . |

Q - All right, Now, would you state to the Court what:
obaervatioas you mldo in the way of any drels or clothinq
woxn by Geno Leroy Hart at that tina?

A He was wearing brown nhoes, soeks, cnt-oft jeana,
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tank top,;pyeglas-qs.
Q Eyeglasses?

'ﬁq**lﬂxai”fiéht. Agnnt Bowles, I hand you. sir. ‘what

hus bqon marked ﬁor hrposes of idenbiticatiou ‘as. Statu'

Exhibit 82, a box contiininq a paix of eycgltsaos. Would

}

you examine thoae,‘ploqao?
A (Witnost cemplias ) . o R
Q@ Do you rocognize thc gla;uea in tho box marked L
State's Exhibit 827 “

a Yop, sir, 1'do. j_ " "

When and where did you first obierva thole?
April 6th, 1973, on. Geno Leroy Haxt..”

Was. he wcaring them &€ thnt tinefw

Yca, sir, ho wan.

P 0y D -

Q ;Wbuld you takc the eyeqlnssna tram thc box and .
examine ‘them insofar as. their conditien, plnaso?

A (Witneaa eompliea ) T |

Q  Can you tell the Court 1: they appaar today to be
in the same condition as whnn you firtt obscxvud thcm being
worn by Gene Loroy Hart? :

A_ Yaa. sir. they are.  3.  

”.9; . I obsorve, Agont Bowiel, that the eyeglalses are

- bent upward, away from the actual aonncctor- to the rim. ¥
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tank top, eyeglasses.

Q Eyagiasses?

o As - Yesy sia:

Q" Ual1iright: :Agent Bowles, I héhd yoﬁ, sir, what
has bcen marked ﬁor purpoaes of 1dant1f1cation as State's,

Bxhibit 82, a box containing a pair ef eyoglaxocs. Wbuld
§you examine those, ploqne?
A (witneta complias ) i
Q. Do you recogniza tha gln&sus in thq bax marked : -
, Statc's Exhibit 82?

A Y.', '1:, I dOC

When and where did you first'obdorve ‘thome?
April 6th, 1978, on Gnnc Leroy Hn:t..

‘Was he wcaring tham at that timo? ‘

> 0 » 0 -

Yas, sir, he was, _
Q | WOuld you takc tha eyeqlassoa tram the box and .

nxamine them inao!ar as. thcir coudition, plaaso?

a (Witnoss complies IR '  o _
- Q Can you- te11 the Conrt if they uppear teduy to be
in the same condition a8’ whon you first ¢bservud them heing
worn by Gene Loxoy Hart? | | ‘

| A   ~Yea,~sir, they “afe. )

'.Qﬁl. I obsnxve, Agont Bowien, that thc eyeqlacana are
<'b¢nt upward, away f:om the actual connoctora to the rim.‘<'t =

that the same mannpr,in_whichqghey were bent onythnt'day?
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'*eyeglasaas. CAn you toll tho Court it ‘that condition in the

~ there bocn any chanqe in clothing that you had first obsarvec

“on the Deferdant?

: would nove for an’ introduction of state 8 Exhibit No. 72 at

.

1mﬂgﬁ§fbeing worn by Gene L.r°Y Hart?i:

> 0
g -

.fﬁYea, sﬁxa S

_ VU obxnrve also that there is tape af:ixod to. th‘
A 9 o

same or different than when you oblervod them in conrt today
than when you obsorvud them an Gene Lexoy Haxt?
A It s the nama.
Q Agent Bowles,_are those men ox womnn l glaasos?
A Women's. | |
Q  How 1ong ware you thore in. tho prosoncc of Gone
Leroy Hart on that proPorty? |
A Approximntaly forty minutas., S .
Q- hnd did you or any other person to. your knowledg&
trqnsport hinm to any 1ocation? ' |
'fh . Yes, sir, I did.; 1:"
Q Wher- did you take him? |
A -x took: him to the osnz office in rahl.qu.h.
Q4

And at the timo you mado the transportation, had

‘MR;rFALﬁIBE' No othcr questions, Your Honor.;:ﬂe

this time - 82, excuse me.
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11

there today?

o » O S

Sure can, sir.' Dézi’ggﬁ them back.
'What? |
Do I get them hack?

Well. mayhc. ST

| THE COURT: Mr. Isaacs, have you had a chance to

look at the otfered Exhibit 82?

go,qvtt this?

@

MR. ISAACS: I don t think we'll objcct to that,

B 'THE counw. 82 is recoived.

.HR. Isaacs-ﬂ Judge, could we hav. just a momant to

(BY Mr. Isaacs) You've got some nice little har-
: poons wr;gten down,th6f§; hivan't you, Mr, Boﬁies7'

: MR..PALLIS: If it please the Court, I obJoct to

the commenta by counstl.;

 .Yeﬂ.

THE COURE' Sultuined.gw_~

| . Bowlel, did aomaono tell you to writc that
“thera this morninq? - |
nTENo, cir.

'Did you make. that up on your own volition?

Did you write that in blue 1nk?

772 -
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*ﬁhi’wb £ Yuah,lx noticud that., All the mattars on tha -

;__did you write that?u.

refloct to’ the Court that pnrsuant to rules horctofora

front of those two documants ate written 1n blaek ink.' Whan e

i A'. Last niqht‘-n V . B
nWhen digd yoﬁ write the bluq ink? S
,This morning.;.
And where were you when you wrota it?
In tha car.J 5' '

Where was the car?

'on the atrcet.~

> © » © » O ¥ ©

LBo aurn and remomber it in case 1 was asked.
Q How many ptople were with you when you went up to-
Sam Pigeon's to hunt Gene Leroy Hatt? |
A | " There was eight. , | n
Q Is'thgﬁ including the man that tolé you.ﬁhcxe he
*as? | | | e
A That's corr&ct;
Q wﬁaﬁ ia that man's hame., .
A (Nb rcnponae.) o
| MR; ISALCSa Judge, I'a ank you to ordtr him to
answer the queation.

MR. ?ALLIS-' If it pleaae ‘the COutt, wa would

'You wroto that so you‘d be’ sure to sny that, right?-“'
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him.hete

" to Mr, Pi

.’ M i
IF

adopted by courts in theae mabtars, it is not matorial to |

“this case and would certainly joopardlze uceurity and safety

of the individual.

'  nnd therefore, I think that even though thay wnnt to take
~ him a8 an informant, 1t's kind ot lika that old adage, "You

- -can ‘call a cow s*tail a lag.. If sommbody say: he's got five

legs, it
andléhia

to ask.hi

Q

A
K
A
e

alarting anybOGY that you wero going? :;;zfy”J : !

A

cars,

doesn't mattar vhat you call it, t'l gtill a tail"
guy 8 & witnesz and there!ore we ought to be ahle
n what the name of that fellow. 1: so wo can bring

and lat him tastify about wvhat happened.

| Hr Bowlea, what tima of day was 1t when you went

geon's homa up ‘there in Tahlequah?

Q
.."Aw? ‘

Q

A

MR. ISAACS-' Ha's a witness to what happened. Judglr

THE counms Objection is suttainad.

.4:15 p..m.
You had oight guys with you?
That': cortect.

How did you come up on the Pignon homn without

Element qf surprise@

Kind éf sneakgd-up'pp.thcm? o o
Elemnhf'df'surérisa; _ . o
So you wont there v.:y quietly, didn't you?

Whll I don't know how quiet you can. be with. ‘three -
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Q ) What was Mr. Hart doing when you saw him tha
£irat tiﬁg? o |

‘A | Laying on tho ground on his atomaah with handcuffs
behind h%m. o
Q l And that's tho fir:t tinn you ‘saw him?
A f fhﬂt 's correct.
Q

So all this teatimony you gavo ug on direct evi-

dence was somathing that somahody told you abcut: you didn’ t

aee it y ursalf, did you?

MR.. FALLIS: 1f 1t plaass the Court. '11,§hi§c£

to the question, assuming tacts nct in ovidonce Hé testi-

fiod to is observations. .
THE COURT: WbIl,'avtrruled. _I.ﬁhink it iu a
ﬁropor uestiou. You can anawnr. | N
Q The £irst time you saw Mr.. Hart is*Whan he was -

laying on the ground handeutfod; rtght?

That is oorrect
Now you[tg;tified_on di:cct-Ydu.saw'him outside
the house walking'atdund?' '

‘T testified I saw him outside the houso.

a
Q When,did you see him outside the housn? '
A 'App:oximately 4315 p. ® | |
QMQ;Eﬂho brought him out of the houte? ;???‘

' A-_lihnotbex agent. |

775
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his ﬁestlmony be stricken for the reason that his testimony
as a buhrs for tha arrost which givaa riso to: the cOurt

' having j

witness

should be suppressed.

Q

Hart, he

A
.
A
Q

was on tﬂe qround?

OB O B O ¥ O B O »

'-'Conralls.

ﬁuftan-wtntzhack?tb the . truck and changed clothoa thcm'-

Jack Lay.

MR, ISAACS: Judge, at this time I move that all

Irisdiotion of the causc ia ‘not one which the

as received himself and thctcfora, his testimony

THE COURT: Motianhis,deniod;

Mr. Bowles, you suid the first time you saw Mr.
was flat on the ground handcuffed; is that correct?
That's corracé; : “A - |
_He's up over a ceump t6o;‘ri§h£?'

No, sir, that;a nq€ é0t£oct,.

' Who else was there with you and Mr. Hart when he
Seven other agonta.

No;'gir,.wp-ddn t have uniforms. .

Well, you've got those blue b#p:#ilst_
| Cavcrnllt;' wéfo"yén.wqiéing'tnqai?g-w

'Woarinq blue jcans?

!os-mair,ﬂ_ me_z

And were you guys drcatod in uniform at that timo? S
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didn}t YW

> O »

Q

with Gona Kart before you took him te Tahlequah?

A

Q

true stnbody'kgpt“aaying,r“Whatfs your name?"

A No, §£r,;that'¢:not'£rucw
Q- wurq.ng.thpfé-wigh him on fhé.ground the whd1§_
time? N o |
A I was'thqre'with-gin. |
0 Were yau-thefe-ili-thu timn thdtiurfiuaxt wap'bn-* 3
the grousd? | |
A | From the tim?iiffirst :dwfhim;'I §as with him.
Q From the timn you firlt aaw him, did Mx. Hart

| evnr have his face upwatd until the agents had ehanqed clothqs?

-_It's a bad~qu§stion.
g over a stump, #qn!t'hef

. No, air.

u?

Later on.

- ‘How much later?
Sevnral-hauri or -- pardon ne, twoihours.

How long were you up thore at M:. Pignon 2 house

Approximately five minutes.'

Whilo he was laying there on tho ground, isn’ t itf

I don t undorltand yeux question.

Mr. Hart ip.qawn on the groun

PO 3 '..tc;
%

zews notson tha ground?,-
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until th

| his stomach, down on the ground, handcuffad, from that tima

e tine that you changed clothes, did Mr.,Haxt ovnx

get up and walk around?

o » © Y O >

back?
a

Q

Yes; sir.
When did he get up and walk around? .
Immediatal? after I:suﬁ‘him.on'the ground,

How many minutos?

"Probably thirty aeconds.

Did you ever have your knon 1n the middle of his

No;'lir;

'Ever ‘have' a gun pointud at hia head talling him,

"It.you move,.I'll kill you ?

A

No, lir.,

You'didn’t?:

No, sir, | |

And nohdﬁy inlyouf'prouhgéé ever asked him what
was? . | o | e m |
I kngw_Who:;tLQas;

I didh't'dsk'you'thit.' I aaked you if somabody

V_Ln you:.pr&hcnao.gsked* iin what hiu name waa?

I'Vn already”tostified b § heard no one ask him what

wa’ . ‘

EE Which cnunty did all this take place in?

Cherokco.'
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Q-

Q|

'Haveryéu-ever been up thﬁie to Mx.fPigdbn's house
 befora? o , |
| A | Nq;lair.
Q: Aftéf,nx. Hart got up'off the qround,.inn't.iﬁ
t:uqltﬁdt-somebody.weﬁt to fhd v9h1c1e'gnhféotia;c&mnra?
A '. Thaf's right.
Q 'Apd that they took pictﬁg;s of_Mr. Hait.and ﬁi§‘ 
| _capgu:a? | | -
A | That is:cétrect;
Q Do you have eopies of thoae pictures?
A Yos, sir, b & do.
Q And where are thoae pictu:os kept at this. timo?
A Thoy are in ny posaclaion..
'Q . Anybody else hava oopias of them?
‘A Not to my'knowlodge. Th&ro's two. pictuxea and.I
have them, | o |

Only two?

To my knoledge.

Anybody else take any pieturuu out there that day?.

,&nack?ﬁﬂﬁ'ﬁﬁéﬁ“fhe pidiﬁte#i

And- whcro ara ‘those pieturos?

Jack Lay's’ poasecsion, X assume
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Q. | Were they taken in his capacity as an OSBI Agent?

A f Yes, sir.

]
Q } Were your picturea taken 1n your capacity as an

‘osar Agent?

Lat me ask you aboue ‘this pair of glasses Mx.

R Hart' was wnating. What kind of tape waa round the eyepicce

_thoro holdinq it to thn framn?

'A'ﬂ Black, elqatrician—typﬂ tape. That's knoun.aa; 

' 'electrician 8 tape, shiny._

(

I

Q_f What prop-rty did Mr. Hart havn on his person
that daf, other than the hoots. You talked abgut those
shoes, ?ait of cut—off jeansyand a tank top? .

a5§f Socks and eyeglassqs. “

ng Mr, Hart had ‘been’ littlng woights whan you fellows
cama up .on him. hadn't ha?

Agiﬂ I have no 1dea.

}wfpidﬁyou see him lifting woightn when yan drave' up
§No, sir.,; ﬁﬂy

l'”Did you Y wihim go shut ‘the baek door?

P N .v ‘
ER 1 [ [ . ,; J
!

A | saw him-opon tho back door, look at us and shut
it.. EE TR
: Q~é. Aﬁd_gben,-did sbmqéng.éb iptovﬁﬁg ﬁouéé with a
shoﬁgu@? e | | ) S |

.
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Mr. Haxt his Rights..

' ;to object to tha atatementa o! counsel. Ho may 1nquira of

makinq-,:

g_#ﬂhat?" and he aaid, fxilling tpo!g th;ge,;ittlo'gitln."

A | Yes, sir.

Q 5 And who wan that? -

A Jaok Lay. |

Q  And after Mr}.Lay went‘int0=tha‘ﬁbuso andhéot Mr.
Hart ‘and brought him back out, what happened? .

A 1 walked around tha aida of the reaidcnca and read

Q "-Rnad them from a card?

A
Q
A
Q
A
Q

A
Q-

- Yes,. sir. _
Read them all to him?
Yes, sir,,
.lThcn what. happoned? . _
He called me a sonofabitch. ’ ;,.“1
”nc;rcallyzdid, huh? | o
Yes, sir he ata, -

What elsq happoned? Let s hear all thase harpoonn.

THE COURT: - Sultained.. ‘
Q Go ahoad and raad them, ur. Bowles., ,

A  He said "You'll nthr pin it on me,. You can get

”me for escape, but you'll novor pin that 0n ma'" And I said,

781
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Q '*]What else did Mr. Hart say to you?

2 A 'mhat 's all he said.

'ﬁﬁL, A

;:6£ ,'A:flgi‘didn t. no. . o : |

7 . QQ.rﬁDidfanybody elae go into tha honan?

'é:“ :  5-€ ch; : |

9- Qo Who wcnt in the houno?

fi0  “A.;'VI don't zomnmbcr, aomq of the othor aqdnts.
;1. A . §“  Jnava a segrch warrant? |
'léél A ;;Na. air.h .A._, | |
13 Q‘g" ' fthqy colleatJanyalvidcnoe at the house?

_.14:’ | K'”‘lThDy“collected lomn evidance at the houso, ves.

.15' . 9 . What QVidﬁnoo did thcy sci:e at the house?

-Do_yonmkaow the namqs of thc followa that went N

E;into hhe‘hoﬁu?lhnd;collccted thn ovidence? s
{;mya 1=Jduk Lay, Duhnil Rcimar, Rogcr Ch:isco..
~'_Q§  pid Mr. Sam Pigeon giVQ them perniusion to go in
there ‘and colldct thoic 1tona?
A Tomy knowledgo, ha did. o :
Q'  Did Mr. Gone Hart glve tﬁom permission to go in and

collcct those itemn?

A1 don‘t,know.3:'
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.Q" Did thay have a search warrant?
A' ;No, sir. L
é ':Aftar you and Mr. Hart got in tha car, where did
‘you go? | | ’
A raummun"3n
Who was with yon? .
jMikc Wilkerson and Bud Owlaley.,.=f 1

“Tnow long did 1e take you to get to Tahlequah?

> O » ©

Apprnuinately fiftaon to twenty minutes.
Q_., Fifteen or twenty minutea? What route aid you
taka to qet bnck to Tahlequah? .

}}'A~ stata Highwqy 82.

Wncn yon got to the OSBI 0£tica, what happencd?

15 |

“"%*9=1%aAnd q:tet Mx; Hart wus po-itivnly identified by

thumbprint, what happened?

'A Wa madc urrangumunts to transpart him to the o

statc Penitentiary at Mcalcater.

Q Dpid you make any phona calls to anybody aft-r you

"got to the OSBI Offiee?

A 1 didn't.
'Q . pid you make a: phone eall to ur. xennedy saying

Gena Hart had been captuned, lat all our, peoplo know fixnt.
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’ point, 1n o dgg_”

Let thg Governor release it to the press ﬁnd thgﬁ cgll'
Sheriff Whav;i?f | | |
}j;m I_didﬂ‘t make that commﬁﬁﬁ.
Q 5bfﬁ;ahyone.Makéathat camﬁnnt'in}yOur presogqa? f
;_;A ” so}'nir; o | | - |
b - Did you taka 8Ome" mnre picturen when you got back
to the offico? | . R
A Yos.vnir. I did.
' Q'v ch many?

" A Approximately four.-vj3ﬁ

' Q Who of? :

1qpvn timn, 1'a ohject a: baing outside;’

;the scope of dirtct axamination. The only oxamination on
' direct was at tha tepne at Mr. Pigeon 8 plaea vhere tho

: arrest occurrcd.

THE COUR&: Théyébjedtion'is suatained.

- Mr. Hart make any atat-munts to you at the 08BI

Headquarturn?

“MR. FALLIS; If it please the Court, we WOuld'ﬁdke
the same objectioﬁ.ff | | |
THE'CO'URT:' Object:l.on is. mntainod.

Q x, Hart tsll you that day that he wanted a 1awyar
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and wanted one right then?
A o, siz.
Q9 on, he didn't?
A No, siz. -
Q Dia ha tell lomnbody else that in youx prasonco?
A ,;No, sir. | .
.Q . :Did you talk to Mr. Wise beforc testitying -~ ex-
cﬁse mne - Mr.,?allin, before teatifying hero today? - |

'A'; I talked to evuryano at the tablo befora testify—

b* Now. hava'you told mn evnrything that you know

“about what hqppaned up therg at Sam Pigeon'a heusc on the
~day that Mz. Bart was, arraated?
A To the be-t of my memory, yes, sir.

Q  Kave you. tald me ovuzything that happened betwecn

I W 3 rnsponded to your qunstions honastly.
Q . I didn t ask 'you that.: ‘I aaked you if you VO told

me evurything thnt happened betwean the Sam Pigaon housa and

.'8 ' Evnrything thpt you hava ankﬁd mﬁ. I havo ‘anawered.
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portaininq to thia caso?

;:wantod a Lawyex?

testify to is what I observed. ;i-

ing facts oot,in.oyioenoe..

Q - Woll, what havon't I asked yau about that happenod~,7

A I don & know :what you're talking about.

Q Did Mr. Hart make any atutoments ‘to you on the
trip from Hr. Pigeon '8 house to the OSBI Hondquarters?

A No, sit. |

'Q Did be toll yon during that trip that he wantod a

"A"; No, ai

Q ﬂﬂ'Did ho.toli anybody 1n your. presonoe?

A Yo, air.z;i |

Q ‘Mr. Bowles, whon Mr. Hart was- brought out of the
house, ho was brought out handcuffed, was ha not?

'A: . I don't know how he waa brought out.. All I can

. "Q", Who threw him dOWn on. the ground?

- MR, FALLIS: 1t it ploaae tho COurt, ‘that's agsum~ |

_ Mﬁ;-ISAAcsg No,_that s in evidanco.
MR. FALLIS: No, Your Honor, that'i not 1n cvidonc .

THE COURT: ohjoction is sustained. The testimony

:was that he ‘was on the ground not’ that he'd been thrown
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, _ground or not?

ek Thzees:

'~ .area has bcen fully - I objoct to it as baing asked and an-

- swered ea:liqx. bf

;tastitiqd that the evidence was taken sa yau'may answer if

Q All right. How did he got down on the ground?
A He was on, ‘the ground when I walked around and saw
him. I don 't know how he got. on the grcund.

Q You don't know 1£ -ombbody threw him down an the

‘A Mo, I don t.;~

“ d Y < o) ahoad and look at thom.

dkndw if ha qu thrown on the ground..

Q - Who werxe thoy?

A iI've already t-stifiad who they wtre-;'iffﬁA}_,”‘ |

»";Qa Woll, you told me Jnck Lay wtnt in thore and hc
brought Gene’ ont 1n handcuffa.- Now who elle? .
" A.  Roger. Chriceo and Donnis Rnimsr.:i”
Q Now, that group that was' with you up th-ra, did
any of them take any evidence from tho s¢uno and transfer
it back to Tahlequah that day? “

MR. FALLIS‘ If it pln(se the COurt, I balieVa thi4

THE chRT: ohjoeéion'iiwdﬁirrﬁiid aé'io:tho bﬁr-

tion of the quostion conanning tima of transtut. He has

787
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" the. same procndura Mr. Pratt doal?

it was transferrad that day or not. A
A . (By~Mr. Bowles) I don t know to my knowledge.
Q pid you sea 1t¢ma of cvidence taken out of the
Pigean 8 housa that belonged to Mr. Hart?
A No, sir.

:h,' Q - Who took a ecpy of nr. Hart s thumbprint?

,;Can you furniah us: with a cepy of that?

“Vf m not sure.:

; 'ufnno ybn 'weep’ a racord of those things?
#l, I don't have it myself.”‘ o ﬂf'
Q- Waa Mr..Pratt in the normal coursa of bu:inoss as
an. OSBI Agént koep that for hil recorda?
A | ‘You'll hava to ask Mr. Pratt. o
Q. ,Well, you re an OSBI Aqont too, arun't you?

g \ !es, I am,

Q- It you ara going to idcntify som‘body, you'd use {_.:

“A No, air, I do npt.

Q Why is that? 3 o -

A I'm.not a ringaxprint Technician{ﬁ}

Q All right, if you vere a Fingerprint Technician,
would you koop & record in your file ot Mr. Hart 8 thumbprint

_if you are goinq to 1dent1£y him to that thumbprint?

i4

MR. FALLIS: Judqe, 1f hc was a priest, ho might
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%not$¢d¢¢'rt

ff;%f\:"if' (By Mr« Bowlos) I'm looking torwazd to it.

‘80 holp you God?

.3first duly swarn, testified as folluws.

' BY MR. WISE: -~

have a church but-that:has ﬁdﬁhing to do with thtq“case; He

han already stated he doosn't work in that area. - |
HTHE.COUam. Sultainqd.__ _
'éMﬁ.'ISAACS: Can't boat'thﬁ Holy Ghost, Judqo.

0'11 llt him%

qoftor naw and ask that he be on 24-hour

that all ‘ar:t.ght, M. Bowlos?

.,f_le MR. ISAACS.ﬁ We'll soa*you then.

.8

THE COURT: We will be in rccaas until 1 15.?;

' Armxnuoon snssxon

(rallowinq th. lunch recass, the procoedingl
continu.d as. follows:) |
| THE COURT: I.bdiiﬁvq w.*re r§ady:fotjigyrwﬁigt
witness. . | o R B

HR. WISE: -1f it plcauo the Court, tha Stato would
noxt call Mils Janice Davis.-

1 THE COURE: Raise your right hand.~ Do you swuar

O THE HITNESS. Yea, str, I do. g

JANICE D&VIS,

called as a witnoas on hehal! of tho stato, havinq hann

' oxnzcr nxnnxnamxou

789 .

-to tell tha truth, the wholo tzuth and nothing but tha ezutht 3_ 
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0 Mish-D&#ls, vbuld you state your name for the

COurt?

A Janice M. Pavia.
s oss dsopation?

A‘ ' I'm a Foranaic Chemist for the Oklahoma State

thureau of Invostiqntion-

F
i

R Q uou»lang have you besen emplayed by the OSBI Hicc

_ Daﬁis?

o A ‘ Approximately threo yeara.
| Q What's your oacupation and baokground for the job
- the occupation that you poaseas? . B ‘
A1 attandnd Cantral Stata University; I nttained
a Bacheior of Science Dograe in Chqmiatry, mina: in
Physicl and a minor in. Biology. o

- Q | Now Misa Davis, what apecializ-d ttainiaq in

_addition ta that hava you had in the way of the scicntific

field . sinco you'va joined the OSBI?

| A'_ After being amployed by tho Oklahoma Statc Buroau
of Inwestigation, I xlcoivad aix nonthl on~thc*30b training.'
During that tine, I was under tha suporvision of tho Chief
Chemist. After that timn, I becane 2 working, full time
foren-ic chomist.-

'» ‘9" What‘a ‘the naturo of your work? | _
‘A   I rnceivad othor t:aining allo trom tho Bureau.';

'@ From the OSBI or the mm
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-or the obligation, along with anothcx mombor of thc OSBI,

1to praaent at tho Grand Valley Hoapital fox the taking of

- tion of a msdical practitiontr?

' &oamndpecifigélxg,l Thdie v.ré?sevérnl pooéie'within the

room,

A Yes, sir, I have; OSBI.

'=yh:L 4yR.}J$AaCS;: I objact to as not rulponsive.

,TuingUﬁTQ Sustainnd.
o é,‘$3What's the nature of your work?

.'f nel

 '_44|fﬂTﬂcf nre ot my work - 15 to analyze aubstancea

brought into thc OSBI by law enfozcoment aqencies, dealing
with: criminal matters ruthdt than civil matters. '

Q ; Naw Hiss Davis, did you havn the responaibility

certain samploa frOm the Dofendant Gone Loroy Hart?
A . Yea, air, I did..
Q | On wvhat dato did that take place? '
A april 18, 1978, .

@  Would you tell us, was that done under the direc-

A. ch, sir. .
Q  And who all was present please?

A I cgn't recail all the ngmas thaq‘yaﬁ,in the .

Q -What'lbout OSBI“Agcnts assbciatod'with you,~ploaso?'
A Myself was in the room, nnothcr chomiut - OSBI

Chemist Dennis Reimer was 1n the room, the doctor from Grand

Valley Hospital.
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question?

Pr ;..e

xand'the Dafendant, I presuma?

" 3 ' Yes, sir. Gena Leroy Hatt was in the room and

T, ]
. \' h

;Eﬁis attarnﬂY':.uf;'“ ,T

All’zight. Now, at that timo, what was taken in

‘the way of :nmplas £rom the D.fondant?

A Samples of all parts of the hair, all over thc

| body vere takcn; a blood samplo.

MR. ISAACS: ohjcct to thut, Youx Honor, ahe :

:’_wasn t pronont vhen all of the samples wnra takqn.

MR. WISE: 1If it ploaae the Court, it's not 1n

'qvideﬁca.

' TﬁE COURT: Wull. lhe can only tostify as tc hor

joﬁn knowledge. X don't hnderatand tha naturo of your objec~

u | gién‘gxactly.

' nR.-wiSEz I don' 't either.

THE COURT: - But if :ha 8 tdatifying from hor ‘own

T3knowledqc, shc may continua.=-"

MR. ISAACS°~ It's argumnntative. ;

Q  And what ollo, ploase - you ‘were answariug uy

A Hair aanplos wnxe obtained, ‘a blood samplo - two

_blood namplca - and a laliva lamplo.f:

Q All right. Wbuld you tell: us, plcasc, what was

' _done with the hair samplc that. was takon that duy?

A The hair aamples - all tha samplas that were takenl
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mlmyself.“‘

» that, Miss Davis?

evidence envelope. I,can:idengify‘tt;hy my ipitialqron,ig

~ homa city osnx.

were transpertﬁd tu Oklahoma cxty OSBI Headquartets hy

; L
c

Q" I now hand you what has been’ marked for identifi-
cation purposes only as State's Exhibit 83. Would you'

examine that-and-tell'us'if_you_can posiﬁiv@iylidqntify
" A This is an Oklahcma State Bureau of Investigation
and the date my initials were placed on it.

.Q Which date, ploaée?

A April ls, 1978..“  i

Q All right, and ia this the cuvtlopq which you |

taati!iod to that you tzanaported?
A Yes, air, 1t=is; :
Q . From where to whera, pleaan?

A 1 tran-portqd this trom P:yor, oklahoma to Okla— .

Q .On that same date?

a Yes, sir.

Q:'r All right. 5

A 'I did rcc01Ve LI ¢ did not gct to Oklahomn City
until right about midnight. . L

Q And uhan you got thoro. whoro wnra they placcd?

A,iAf They ware plaoed in the laboratory.‘ 

Q - I now hand you what has bcon,marked tor idcntifica—.

793
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tion purposqs aanstque's Exhibit 84, wOuld"you~%h11'mo;

‘ Miss Davis - fixst of all, can you pouitiv¢1y idcntify that?'

dated it April 18, 1978,

.just testified that you- took to Oklahoma cxty?

““held in your hand and has been marked as State's Exhibit 84?7

 test? .

A Yes, air, I can. It has my handwriting.
Q  And what, if you will, what is’ that?
A Thii‘i#'a saliva sanplu'takcn ffom-Gcne Ldroy=Hart

at Grand vallcy Hospital in Pryor, Oklahéma, taken by mysclf.

Janice M. Davis, Farensic Chemist, OSBI; in the prcsoncc of | .

Dennis Reimer, Foroncic Chemiat, OSBI; Dr. Richard Hartin,

Chief of Staff at Grand Valley Hoapital...' uignod it and
Q All right. Is that a part of the parccl you
A Ye'l Sir, 1t 1.0 : '
Q 'All right. Now, following that date, April 18th,

1978, at Oklahoma City,. did you conduct any tosts on vhat you

'A !aa. sit, I did.

And whnn did you conduct thoso tnats?

Q
A Thq'lppcltic dqte; T cannot recall. _
Q "'k&l.iight; What'ﬁeﬁt;xdid'you~run on it, please?
A

1 perfarmed a secretor analysis on the drisd saliva
Q A gight,.and,do_ypg;h;viftﬁdv:osnlts.of“thit'
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Q what were fhe resulﬁa of that test, pleaée?

A The results of my test:weru conclusion of the
fact that, froﬁ-that sqliva sample from Gene Leroy Hart, he
is, in fact, a secretor of blood group substapog “OQ;

Q And ffom the time that yoﬁ rocei#ed tﬁia'saméle
from Mr. Hart at Grand Valley Hogpital‘until‘foﬁ.ﬁookwit to
Oklahoma City and until you condﬁcted the teqts:ydﬁ testi-~

fied to, has this always been in your custody or control or

that of the Agency of the Oklahoma State Bureau pf'invueti-‘

gation?

A Yes, sir, it has.

Q And you brought it to thislhearing-;t my;re@ueat;
is this correct? | :

A ' iea} gir.

MR. WISE: If it please the Court, the State would

therefore ask that Stat;*sznxhibit 84 be intﬁo&uc&d into
evidence. | | -

MR. ISAACS: No objection.

THE COURT: No. 84 is-rebeived.

MR. WISE: If it please the Court, I believe the

~chain is now complete on State's Exhibit 83, and we would

therefore likewise move that State's Exhibit 83 'be introduced

into evidence.
THE COURT: That was the envelope that 84 was -

MR, WISE: The envelope containing allfthe-hair‘

L :

7956
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| 'it you wish.~

samplea, at cttcra, that wns jnlt testified to, Your . Honor,
takcn at Grand Valloy Hospital on April 18, 1978.
THE couam. Just the pnvolopc?

MR, ‘WISE: It contains -

MR. ISAACE: Judge, T objoct to the pubic luir o

part of it. She didn't take thekpubic ha;rs'qnq:therttore,~

i 3 objoct.

MR. WISE: If 1t plaasc the Court, to ovpraomu Mx._

Isaucs' objeetion, wu provionaly had a uitness by the name -

of ux. Dennis noiner, who' wau aluo -an OSBI Agant, who eenti~ -

fied ho was prosont and duzinq his dirnct examination, by - my
momozy, and certainly I do nat challanga the Court's rucord,
‘wo contend that Mr._Rnimar tastitiod, I bcliove, that he was
present alonq with thts particular witness and thut thosu.
.aamplen wcru forwardod aftcr both of them had obgerved thom
taken, or what Mx. Isaacs aeemn to know abont a. spocific
'situation. : | o o
THE counm: Mx. Wisa, my recollection isn't tho

same as yours. aaearding to Mr. Reimnr's tostimony.

MR. WISE. Very well Your Konor, 1 believu this

-witness has taatified that she waa prcsont whcn the damples' o

were taken.- Hay I ask hor a qualityiaq%question?

THE counm: You may go' ahaad with your roundatiOn,

'”fﬁiésnpavis,'Apparéntiy out of modest

Y R

\
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 state's Exhibit 83, . B

. let me see tha envnlope, ve. niqht be ahla to stipulata. We |
" will go ahcnd and withdraw our’ objoction at this tima and s

.allow that aluo to comd into cvidonoe. :

25

counsel said that you were not preaent when the. pubic hairs

were r¢moved; ia that a true atutoment?

A When the pubic haira wnro takan, I cxited the roomWH'“"'

J .

Q . Othar than that, did you witneua all of the ramoval

of the hair?

A._ b wttneasod all thn othar hair._fF 

MR. WISE. If it plcuat thn Court, wa will withdraw:,"”"

THE counm: Any objnction with that, Mx. Isnacs?

MR. ISAACSz None at all, and 1£ Mr. Wiae would

, THE COURE: Vury.woll. Stato . nxhibit 83, which

I'undnrltand. Mr. Wiae}:ia the hnvelnpe containing all of th{ -

samplea, uxcept tor the - laliva samplaa taken ﬁrom Gcne Laroy S

Hart on 4—18~78?

‘MR. WISE: All the hair samples.
THE COURT: Yes, not the blood?
'MR. WISE: Not the blood,.

Tagﬁggunm: ‘This is only the hair samples, then?

tt- 's Exhibit 83 is racoivad.

f;hava no further quoatians, Your Honor.
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i recess,

‘¢ontinued as £ollows:)

. BY MR, xsaacs.
.Uéon the saliva sampla to datarmine whether Gene Hart is- a

f.'sec:etor?

. in £nct, you have inhibitions in you: eoncluaionl. It you f”
| do, then, you have. in fnct, resultn concludinq as to a.

'secrator substanco.

~wou1d £a11 within tho class of what wa call “-ecretorl"?

Athe pbpulntton. do thmy not?

=zsxacs= Judge, could T havo a ahort recess
to formulate couple of questions ahout secretors?
THE COURE: I think ve ' can take ahout a five minut

(rolldwinq amfiﬁq‘ninut‘ roééns, the'proqgéﬁans

THE COURT.: Go ahcad, My, Isaaco.

CROSS EXAMINATION N

L ;Q Mian Daviu, can yau tell me what 1t was. you zan_:f'

A L Yos, lit, I ran ahaorption inhibition telts.
Q What da you do?
A Whon you run . that test. you tun a sories nf reac-'

tions; From ehosc reactions, you ‘axre ablc to. conclude if,

"*Q' Now, what portion of the population of this countr#

MWTﬁPPSOzhmately 80 perccnt of the pOOPlﬂ in the United

3amu authozlties catimate as hiqh as 85 percnnt of
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Mthough, don't th-y?

.ﬁis :ouped, his blood grouped "0“; is: that cor:oct?

h“f- I said approximntely 80.

Q And somt authoritiea approximata that figuxe higher,

;3;33 Yes, sir.

bvi. Now, uhnn you . aaid that whcn Mr. Hurt's uample :

A ch, sir.'

Q  What porcentago .t the pulation would fall withi

S 1

,.that gtoup?

A Approximnte population of ehe'bloud;group "0" in

~the Uuited Statcn is approximately 45 pcr nts

'Q Could be n lxttla highe:, cauld bo a 1ittln le:s._

. couldn t it?

A Yes, air. | “
Q Juat dhponds on whct bOle ycu xoad?

A hat 18 right.

Q. Would you tell me. what' text you concid.r authori-.‘1-"

o sPQcifzcally T can name sev-ral off the top of my

Q' Yes? .
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' :'with 1iquid blood whorein the fbrcnsic,

A 'One would be the FBI'Mdnual;

Q . Now, when we aay the FBI Manual do you moan this

FBI Handbook of Fo:anaic Sciencen, or are you talkinq about 
that big one? | | .

A I'm talkinq about the. manual you obtain whcn you
gn to Sorology sehool at the FBI Academy. .
- What color of. covnr docs that havn on 1t?
2,;&1t doos not havn a covax. | |
.Is it paparback? ' |

No, sir,

o » 0 ¥ o

_Is it a bound volume?

A No, sir, it is not. It is like a loose-leaf

. notebook..

Q .Now, what other beoks or volumbs or poriodicals

l ¥"°“1d you connidcr authoritative?

A. Qrtho Diagnoatios has a. book out on blood group~ |-

1ng uubatanaon. an ABO and Rh blood grouping factors. There | if 

Q Eithor one..

A . In the medieal fi‘ld. blaod grouping 1: dealing

 1&1&. yon are usual- |

1y deuling with.dried blood.. Tho:-fore, thore is qulte a bit
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in the field of blood grouping tolts?

""would take a lbng t:lme ‘to write all that down

of difference in the blood grouping tests pcnfo#mgd.

Q .bo.jou consider the Journal of Foxaﬁiic.shicnco
authoritativae? F
"A ‘ Yns._iir;.I do,
0 | So:ydn read that pcriddieal? "
'"”VTA : Yes,'sif, Ido. I'ma mexber of tho Amarican

Acadamy of Forensic Sciences and receive that journnl.f3

-o Ay othor journals that you oonlidor authorltative?

A There s Amnrican of tha Academy of Foronsic Scioncﬁ.'

SOGicty, ‘which oriqinatea from England.

“'Q And you consider their puhlieation authoritatiVQ 1

a Yes, sir. I do." |
'Q COuld I gee’ thoao nhoctu you re rcading from,
,bl.a,‘? L ; ,
'ﬁ'?nﬂl toé;‘ci;. y9§ éiﬁa _¥o§'aro~gor§1thtn!ﬁpl¢dmé{_“

@ Thank you.

You ) moze,

N

COuld I have a copy after wn'ra through? It o

Wheﬁ‘ﬂu say somabody 1a a sacrntor. does that -1

lead to other tests or comparisonl which can be mada, which

would cbncluaively identity a petaen by blood or saliva? P

A ' Would you please r.p-at the uoation?

ZQ  ‘ When we place a parson in a catagory and we call

than wclcoma. Wbuld you like a copy? '
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can use to positively identify that person by his:blood or

'of this country approximataly, or fiftoon pn:cent. don't

:haVe the. olemnnts in theix blood which would put thom in the

16 - |

'blood type For example, your saliva, your saminal fluid

that category a secretor, is there any other tests that we

saliva or any other body fluid?
A ' In other words, do I ﬁnderstand your question to

be -~

Q foo‘donit nnderstond.my qﬁootibn?  fou'ask me about

it;' I'1l1 try to moko it oloarer., Can we say that a secretor

can be positivcly identified by hia blood?
A Not to an individual, no, sir. ,
Q. -~ But we can oxcludo that poraon, can wo not?
A Absolutely. | |

_Q'.” So we know that twenty percent of tho population

category of a secretor; is that oorroct?

body fluids, othor than. their blood, sco:etes a: blood group

substance that céan be detoctod, that oorrolates w"thsthair

or. vaginal fluid, will dctcrmine, if 1n taoe. you are a

secretor and ‘would corrolate with your blood group.

Q ‘Would your tearu have enough of that blood grouping

802 .
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ﬁdsomaonq'; blood, howado we do that?

P ly 1inka an&‘person ﬁo a specitic stain. _ 

s | poaitively identify anyone; can we? _,@,._

substance in them?

A 1 réalfyidon!t‘ﬂhow,.li¥:'

Q Pe:épiration?' | o )

A Possibility if'you éid,nét ha§§ ¢6§Famlnati9ﬁ; .
We have not -dealt with perspiﬁ;ﬁion with'ih; Oéﬁi.,_ .

Q- ﬁuVe yoﬁ ever deélt with tears? o

A No, sir,tI-have.not.‘

d Now, by "contamination ’ what do you moan?

A When you're tnlking about swoat, in my opinion,
you would have some problems in runninq your. tests.-

Q  Like decdorant?

A Yea,‘sir.

Q If we re ‘going to run a tost to popitivoly idontif:

Tharn n?no nuch test that I know of. that pouitive-‘

“person by his aaliva; what test do wa use to make a positivc' :
m“unuuw? | I B
A", To my knowlodge, thurc is fo test to determine,

to corralate a person. pasitivnly na to a salivn or a ‘seminal

stain.

LQ“.” If wnfrf going to run a test to link a p;rtieulat R
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X ;that riqht, Miass Davia?

~14f5*3tions’aboutithe authoritica in the field of seminal £luid.

%chan YQ“,qive:mn thc nqmo- of any authoritltiv' texts which

A No, sir.
Q , And what we havo to do is to be sure that our

~ tests. are aecutate 8o we don't idsntify thz wxong man; isn't

A ¥ea, sir. | ‘
féj}: And 111 you re saylng here today iu ‘that Mr. Hart
zfalls within that category ot 80 pnreont of the pcoplo 1n.
'this :oom in that he is a secretor? |
v;,:~ Yes, sir, of blood group ”o'--“‘h
_:Q' ‘ Ot blood group "O'; and 40 percqnt ot the peopla
ﬁin thiu room probably have blood group "0"? .
Nb, sir, 45 porcent.“;

ik you.i Now, let me auk you a coﬁple of ques-

)

;ryou rﬁly\uson”qancerning the 1denti£icat10n of leminal fluid&?
MR, WIBE: It it pleacc thh COurt. wo would ‘object |
‘ to this line of quastioning as we did not touch upon aominal‘i
fluid in our. dltect examination. It': outside the acope.
.Saliva and hair was the only thing that we diacussed Adn- the
direct examination, Your Honor. ‘
THE COURT: Sustainad.:

IR CAn w. determine 1! aomaona is a tecretor thtgugh

T O Yes, air, that 13 a body fluld other than tho blooﬂ
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'in'th.‘field k- 'farbnsic setoncea wherc you caa d.termine

through porapiration?

"has been ask.d and answered.

 that I have praviously discusned. | gﬂ w

Q. That's what I thought. I just wanted to be sure

"it was in the rocord - Can we determine‘qomaehnyis a sgcré-

tor through analyais of urine?

A In uy dhalinga vith secretor tolta and of my

, in the forensic field o! datormdning socretor ltatus from

o utine.,

'Q - can we d‘tozmihe if somsono is a soeretor from

- fecal material?

“tho nccrotot statua o£ tacal material nnd that of vnmitus

material.' I have nat dellt wtth and are not familiar with.

N Q.. ' ~Can wn detormine whothcr a pcxson ic a coeretor
MR. WISE: If it pleasa the COurt, that quention

~Mn. ISAACS: Well, 'va talkcd around it.

- THE COURT: I'll &lloywit. You may answnr yol or.

o,

~A I know of no ;iboratoigjthit-ara_ugtiizing_ghe .

:

W“"

_rcadinga of thc llteratura. this is not a ntanda:d procadure S
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secr§tor tests ftom perspiration. |
Q Can we. dotormine whether a person isa nccrntor
from hair? |
A No, sir.
'Q From skin epidermia?
'ﬁv A, No, :ir, to my knowledga.
ﬁ Axc thcro any other body fluids ot body tissues
'}which could be used to determino whcthcr or not a peznon is

'1a socrator?

"f»Aa b4 hd?c'ptovioualy explainad. a ntcretor iﬂl

?-ﬁhona tlﬁids that:are analyzed othhr\than thc hlood. There

is a :ecrator., I know of no othox exinting tcats that aro
petformed that are utiliztd and aacoptod in thorforanlic B

‘ field at this timo.

Q- Are you familiar with @ baok by a fellow hy thc

name of Andre Mocncscns, SGiontific Evid-nce?

'i Yes. st:, I am.~ 73
- Do yon consider that toxt authoritativu?

Q .
A That textbook? “'  ; -'j-,{f4' - o
e

atand that stuft, 1ln't that right?

A This is ttuo. I know ot several crrors that are iq

“the boek that have been miaquoted in the courtroom that ve

It's writtan for us luwycrn bocauac we can't under~ﬂ s
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are aware of.

Q- So you don't considar most of Mr. Hoensstna book

'to be autho:itativu, do you?

'/?;authotitativq.-,-

A If you're speaking ot tha ontire book in its en---*

tirety, seeing how that I do know tho FBI madc it very well '_-

- aware of. the Eact whon I attanded the lchool at tho FBI

Academy. that thoro wcr- nunerous errorc 1n tho book and to

‘_he aware-of lta. I would be reluctant to conlidcr it vnry

AQ' j Have you readlit?

R - REaN Hﬁfyﬁpﬁéqﬁﬁjdct*thht chaptbr on blng gron§1ﬁ§'to
be'authoritiiiva? - | |

A At. this particular momont, I would have to retresh
my memory as to what you are spacifically quoting or you
are.reterrlng to. | “j' B '

Q  Wou1d you read that portioh of ‘the book boforc

the next timn I talk to you? I'm going to call you back

.here as a witncas later on.

'A11 Yeg, sir,
Q Would you read that hefor. ve dlscuss testimony

herxe 1n court?

Ai T would be glad to refrcsh my m.mo:y to any parti- o

cular. nection of the book, i£ you will ba qlad to tell e -

which section you are referrinq to.
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'BY MR. FALLIS:

.Q CQuld you read pagca 247 thrnugh 3057

A Mr. Iaatcs, I'll ba glad to raad it 1f you'll

" loan mo~your ‘copy. My copy'is.at OSBI Haadquartars 1n-“_

Oklahoma 01ty.-
-Q - Mine is borrowcd.

‘A  1 own a copy.

: Radiract? '

-.,No redizect, Your Honor. ‘Thank you._

: ffﬁﬁ"ﬁfx (WHEREUPON, the witnens ‘was. excused and withdrew

"'Mfrom the hearing room.).

THE COURT: Call your next witness.
MR. WISE: Miss Ann Davis, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Would you :aisg'four right hand. Do

~ you swear téwtell the.truﬁh, the whglagprﬁth.?ﬂd*ﬁathing

but the truth, 80 hclp you God? e
THE WITNESS: Yes, lir, I do..

" ANN G..REED,

called as a witness on behalf of the State, having boen

f;rat duly sworn, testities as . follows:

] DIRECT EXAMINATION

U Would you state your name for the Cog;t, please?
VIHEA,“,'Ann G..Rned.
Q Whiglis your addregsﬁfmq'am?

A  : Oklahoma City, Oklahoma.
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 0:',wbuld you tell the Court the- nature of. your work,’;ﬁ
but;nett, ptofession or: occupation? R

"At-<'I am'a foronaic-chemist.

:d't, And by uhom are you emplo&ed, ma'am?

- The Oklahoma State Bureau of Invontigation. 

' J?;:How 19&9 hlvn you served in that capacity with the'

P .

”fi5x73w¥Aboue four and. a half yeara. o
””f:?&;f_ Ctn‘you t:ll the Cou:t ‘your background insofar
as educational training to do the work that you do for the
. Oklahomn State Bureau of Invottigation? -
| A !os, sir. I hava'a'dcqree in chemihtry from
Texas Wbman s Univcrsity in Dentom, Texas. 'I havn attended
cour-cs at Washhurn Univorsity at Topeka, Kanlas, Georgctown'
Univarsity 1n Washington, D. C.z chtral State Univnrlity
;n Edmond, Ok;ahoma and-alao-cpgrtga'1n.torqpai¢ acrology
;hd.mi¢toacop§{of hair at‘the,FBI Acgdeméfin-ouanticét ;,f
"Q‘ Now, ma am, in addition to your work and pcrfor—
: mance and -orvicas with- the OSBI havo you worked with any
other law ‘enforcement agﬂncy 'in the oapacity as.a. forenaic
: scientist, ma.am?- | |
A ch}.ifhavn. | L | |
Q  Would you te11‘H$s H0ﬁo¥fwh§t tﬂtt éxptfiente”hts.

‘been?

A I waﬁ'tnployad'forfébbut'a-year and'a'halt_with,
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lawdiv gl

it prcpared you for your work that you do in the area of

" hair comparisons?

 to say examinn, classity and to- att:mpt to nako eoupurisons

'by now and each cas- may include from QnYVhCrﬁ from ton to e

the Kansaa'nurdau of Invnsﬁlgatioﬁ as a faren:ic ehéﬁiét;
fQ ' Now, in this aroa, Mils Raed, hnva you QVor had

an qcca&#on t@'bgmaccegted as an expert vitness in a couxt oﬁ

;“‘:_era, sir“ fﬁhIVOo

A
Q ;&'On mosran;t:h.u_~ ono occasion? |
A Yes, sir.

Q . And :in your work and raspon'ibilities with thc
'OSB;, are you ansiqnod to a particul&r arca of work that you ~%
pé:tgxm? |

A Yed,'sir, I am;~ l. o

Q Tcll His nonor Qhat that ia, ploaao?

A Most of my work dealn in serology and’ trace
examinations. particularly 1n hniz compari:on.

. Q The background th- training that you mcntioncd,

educational as wall as the FBI in mntters of that typO. has

Q. - And 1n tho conrsa of your work, Misa Raed, can you

: giva us any idea of how: many timna or occaaionn you have had |

of hair?.

A Oh. the casnu aro prabably well 1n the hundreds
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- twenty to mcrqﬁtﬂgn that hairl;; 

% do on gn hburly,baaia

" Miss Réed'a;”a_qgnlifigd gxpgrt'th the.aiea'bt'hair éqmpati~ )

tfy as an expert 1n hex ficld._

.hurltofora_mqucd nnnanvelop.ﬁb.aring‘stat,J, 3¥h1b;t 43'
.faﬁd Wind ybu adviié'theféPﬁtii#f you haviquf:

'beforc thia date?

Q 8o mijf‘timcs, ma ' am?

WWould 1t be :air to say that's primarily what you
;a q

iach day, throughout the day?

o

w%it is.. Thcre are other things but at

L Yaly 't
this timc. hafir oemparisons do taka moat of my time.

MR. FALLIS: If it plelae tthCqut,.yh would offer

| THE ‘COURT: Any objection?
| MR, ;siacai; For-th¢~:ceord.

: - '132 COURT : Objoction is ovarrulod. an;pag.aast1~f

CQ Minn R-ed. I'1l hand you, ma am. what ‘has been

#yhit-gnvoldp"

F Yos, . sir. I havn.- 15 5&5‘myaipiiiaiﬁ’andfthd date
of my analysia on 1th . | B "
Q . Now is that env¢10pe today, doos it have any con-

tent?

A No, nir, 1t does not.n _
Q At the time you initially saw the envulope. did :

it ‘have any contcnts?
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‘cxamined thom.

‘ Statc s Exhibit 48, 1t aays ”Items Hair, Milner'hands'tape.ﬂ

- you thainqd ‘it?

anothtr envclopa. Can you axamin. that. plaaue and tcll o

b . what did-you do, ma am?

A -fThara wan a samplo of what appoared to be’ hairs

here and I removed thom and mountedathcu oh a slide and

Q : Now, fo: the purpose ot tha racard, ma'am, whcn
you suy "on a slide" do you mean’ like a a5 millimoter slida
that you can project on a wall ot a different kind of slide?

A No, sir, it's a mietoncopn nliﬂo. It's a glass .
slide about tWO aantimaters by aix; aunothing liko that.

Q Okay, ma am, !or the u:pana of tha rocord, from
Do you recognize that writing on there as boing on there when|

A m';Yda;'sir, 1t'was.$q

Q oﬁ&}. Ma ‘am, with rlferancn to Stata 's. Exhibit 45,

the cwurt if you've ceen 1t before this datw?

A YCI. sir, I ‘have. It has my 1nitialn and the date
that I began- my analysis on it. o ff _}‘ 5’{!' o
I .. What date was that, pleasé, | 'am? .

A I began my analysis on July,sﬁh; 1977.'




FORM 404

PENGAD CO.. BAYONNE, N.J. 07002 -

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

- 18

19
20

21

22

23

24

25

on that one?

- envelope?

that, ploanc. and tell the Court if you havw seen that beforq

‘“Q i And this particular nnvulope fox the purposo of th¥

, Tﬂﬁ EOURT: . EXCuse me. Which exhibit number is

ﬁn:_fanﬁxs: ﬁo. 45, iour HOEOrL ‘ ‘
Q -»:Item: A hair from p. 3. top,'the nama Milner{'
is that corroct, ma am? | k
o . Yas, sir, it is,

EQ . Was that writing on thnre whcn you reaeivnd the

A Yea. sir, it waa._ “ |
Q Wis there any contenta in that envulope that you

praparod 1n the same mannnr that you just mantioned concetn-

ing the othar item?
A : Yes, sir, thare was.
Q Ma'nn, I hand you what's becn markad for purpones

of identification State's Exhibit No. 85, Wnuld you oxamine

this date? ‘

‘A r'Yia,.sir.' Again, it haa my- 1nit1alt on it and
the date I began my analysis. | | -

Q  Okay. And vhere did you see that itcm, ma'am?

A It was in the Bureau ot Invaatigation Evidence
Area. It had bean tuxned over to me by Dennis Rnimer.

l
|
'Q"' And finally, ma‘am, I 11 hand you what has been |
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marked for identification purposes and 1ntroducnd I beliave

!‘1 Zt . u:

'at this poin ' State'% Exhibit 83, It s a. large manilla
.jenvolope with several other onvulopea inlide. Could you

. tell Hi- Honor 1f ‘you rocognize that exhibit, ma'am?

A Yes, sir, I do. Again, iz has my initials and

"the date that I began my examination ot thona itoma.,ﬂﬂu

QJ ORay. Now, you ra making roference to an anvcloPQ

- that's got aevcral smnller onVelopes inside? -

A That‘s cortect.

Q. Envelepea, as" -an example, "Laft renr scalp haix

taken from Gcno Loroy Hart; Right rear ncslp hair taken

| from Gene Loroy Hnrt“ and on through? Do you recognize

those itema, ma am? .
A Yos, sir, again, they have my initialu and the
data I bogan my analysis of them. , L

Q And thnse 1tnms ma am, those individual onvolopes

-tfwe:o 1n tho apparnntly largo: envalope¢ Did thoy havc

contents at the tinc you tirst observed them? S
| A Yes, siy, mout of them or soma af them aid. . SOmén
of them vere empty. o |
Q. AWl right.-: o L .
A But moat. of them did havu son.thing in thom..

'_Q And those that had cont.nt-,‘ id yob da nnything

with thcm in tho way of pzeparation? '

A re-, sir, I did.
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 in perfarninq your duties and respoasibilities?

equipment you use?
.mgasugiythe hair. And tho second thing is a comparilon | f 
'ﬁicroicope. Thts is two mtcxoacopaa that are joinod tOgeth~

' cr 80 that ycu cnn vidw what ia: on tha viewing stage of

‘both micxoacopos at the same timn. Th¢y~ara qoparated only

hair from Defendant,Gehd_Lqrdy Hart?

~any type of a élassificqtipn of those hairs?

Q - How. did you prepare thoae?
A Again, I moasurud them and mounted them on tha
samc'microscope slido that I previously mentionod. |
Q- ékiy. ‘Now, ma' am, the slides that you prepared for
your work, are . thoy maintaxned by you?
A ‘They are. .. | . . |
lQ' And"- in addition to the- slidaa that you prépared

for your work, did you use any other type of aquipmcnt

A Yau, sir, X do.

Q Would you describc for His Honor what type of

A Well, the first thlng that I use is a ruler. I

by a hairline. _
Q - All right. Now, ma'am, the State's Extiibit 83 -

that's been introduced here with some indication 6: known

A Yes, sir.

Q  Did you, at any tima,ijgécr'}ncaiving t§ose to make

,A:-' Yes, sir, I did. 
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‘that was taken from Gene Leroy Hart was Indian, and in her

I than measured them, mountnd tham on uliden and viewed

25 |

Q- ﬁow7ia“£hat a-corraqtjterm t6:§i¢ﬂ£n your}ppﬁ}hassw
cla:sitication of hair ? ' - . .
.A Well wa view then micxoscopically and try to
determine race, baaic characturistics.

'MR,. ISAACS: Judge, we'll stipulate thut the hair

business they call it mongoloid hait.
| MR. PALLIS: If it plaase the Couzt, we are not

willing to accept that stxpulatlon at thia tima.v

THE COURT: Very well, that's all right, .Continue;

Q Ma'am, 4id you makq/g}#suifications~cqncerning"
those known hairs? o
A Yes; sir, 1 did. | |
Q And first of all, can you tell us the nature or ’
how do you classify hairs, the known hairs from ‘Gene Lcroy :
'Hart? |

A Wnll, visibly, they appcar to be vu:y dark hair.

them microscopically.

. -Q@  Dbid you make further classification then?

}'A ~ That's right, to- determina the tacn, if possible.

.“;: 0 . Naw, were you able to maka any claslifieation in

: reference to race when y0u viowad tham through the aieroscopq
vthat you had reforcnce to? . - o {

8l6
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Q. Wbuld yau tell His Konor what that claslification
was, plcana? 4 . | |
| A Thny were basicnlly nongolold-typc hairs. How~

eVer, there are s0Me caucnsian characteristics p:oannt also.

In other words, they are of a mixcd raoial typo of hair

~ with more Mbngolotd charact-ristics than Caucaaian.

‘Q Nov, ma am, the itcml that appear in State 8 Exhi-|

o bit No, 45 hair trom the pajama top, Milnar - did you attempt .

f'to maka any classification,ot those hairs? '

A Yes ,: air, I aid.

Q All xight, and can you tdll the Court What type

of claasificntion you made on ‘that particular 1tem3

A'- There were a numbex of haira cuntained in here.

One of tha haira which was not ccnsistant with most of the
“haira-from‘the sealp of Hilnor-was dark, and 1t did show

. basically Mongoloid charactanistics with some Caucasian

characteriatics.

Q o All'right. Mina Racﬂ, in rofoxance to State s

 Exhibit No. 48, items trom tho tapa on hhnda ot Milner - Aaid
you make clasaitication ar hair or haira that you found

~there?

4 A Yea, sir, I did.

”g‘  hnd can yon tell tho COurt what clasaification you

24 | -
‘ t P &
;
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. they were of a mixad.characteristic, baiically Mongoloid

'hut with soma Caucanian charaeterictica.ﬁ.;

:-oﬁavarious materials in there. Did you- tind anything within

being hntr?

- that you took from it, did you £ind any huirs that had the

- same type of claa-ification points thnt you hnva just mentioﬂ

.that were dark ‘and wera . of baaieally Mongoloid characterictic

'with a llight tew Caucasian characteristics. ;ﬁTLV

Q rinally. Miss Reed, concornihq what yau have iden-_

tified as State & Exhibit 85, it lnems to have qnitn a bit

thaiupackét.in thefﬁay of hgir whiohquuwiﬁpntificd as

A Yoa, sir, I did. |

d And I take it you must havc made somo prcparation
of the hairs that you found? |

A Yas, sir, I did.

Q  And within that pareiculaz exhibit and th- hairs

ed? o |
A 'Yoa, sir, I did.
Q Do you havn any iden of haw many, plaaso, ma am? :

A Yen, sir. Thore wnre tour pinces of hair in hore

THE COURT:. . And what exhibit number is oh that?

- MR. FALLIS: .85, Your Honor.

) 7f’¢oﬁﬁiﬁgw311 right.,

| MR, ISAACS: What 1thm is that?

'“'FALLIS. |
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: hairs to some extent.“.’“"dﬂ

Hart, tha racial mixturu of Mongolold~type hait comparod to;

25

MR. ISAACS: What ftem is that?

MR;VFALL:S:.'No; 85 - State's Exnibit:ﬁoifa§,~’xt'$

the item indicnting swuepinqs from tent floor.

Q | Now Misa Rced, in youx work axparinnce and train—

ing as a peraon in the fleld of forensic nciencn, spocializ-.

ing in hair compaxison, is there a significanae to you
concerning, a8 an exampla, mixed racial charactaristics in
‘a hair? . : - |

A Mixed eharactcriatics are p:ovalent. You find

‘then frequently nowadays bacause very few peoplo are pure

occur will vary graatly.

' From pernon"”'pézsoh?

‘Thut s corrn

fDotn that hnvn siqntficance to you, ma am?

> 0 » o

' Yes, sir, 1&2'

Q " NO"v in thc known examplars of ‘hair from Gcnc Lerowﬁ=

I think you said Caucasian7

s

.Ff:{ He had some hairs which did show

ii,- It helpl to ind&vtdualize ‘the. _”i

y

- more Caucasian charactaristtcs than others hut there were
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mixtures of theae characteristics in the known hait samples.,_'

b And wvere thcy consiltent 1n that mixture in some
- areas? . |

A Yes; sfr, to~§0ﬁ§ extenﬁ.

Qw And in the area of State [ Exhibit 48, . tho hair
from the Milner hand tape and the hair from the pajamn top._
Did you find consistency in the ratio of mixtures there
hotween Mongoloid and Cnucalian-typa hair?

A - Again, some of the hairs, of courne, nhowed mudh
stronger Mongoloid charaeterinticl nnd some wete llightly
more Caucasian hut we did cov.r & range. The:e was a consis

tency thore.

Q. And ma' am, with,refarence to Stato 8 Exhibit No. '

85, I think you statcd you found thcse thrce haira there
that you,made claacification op; is thgt.corrqqt?

A Yes, sir.

Q And did you find thc uame mixture’ of Mangoloid and‘

Caucauian thexe?

eh people use the expression "Mongo-

St

bbjeciﬁ Lcading qunstion.

I f"Hb hnsn t ncked the qu.ation yqt. TY§§;l_

,may object aftur he  ;kB it.: What'a your quastion, Mr.f o

Fallit?
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" the oriental, the Eﬂk1m0'lnd"th¢ American Indianw.

18 ?]achar;étgtiktica-and“ha#n even the same source or a source

“‘ with axactlyfthe uamn microacopic eharaetari:tics to their

Q‘ | uany times when people usa the term or exprensinn
V“Mongoloid"“ thay think of: Ania; ii that correct or true .3"

in your line of wo:k?

B No, sir. It means -- whan we rnfer to haix as “

Monqoloid or to a race as. Mpngoloid, we are rofﬁrring to

Q Now, Misa Raed hasod upon youx training, your
exporiance, hased upon the examinations that you made con-i'
cerning the known hair ‘From - Gene Leroy Hart and tho uample
hairs taken from tho pajama top, taken from thc aweepings :
from the floor and taken from the binding e or at lcast

- between the tape on the bindings of tho little Hilnor qirl'
hand, did you. form ‘an opinion concerninq tho comparison :
betwoen Gann Leroy Hart 8 hair and thut hnir?
| A Yes, sir, I did.. o
Q Can you ltnte for Hit Honor what your opinion is?

A The hairs were consiatent 1n all microacopic

'CROSS EXAMINATION -

BY MR, I SAACS :

Qf | Migs. Reed, you re not telling us- that thaaa haira

.that came from the tape and tho floor cama from Gene Loroy

821 .
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the man who committed those homioidcs, ‘are you?

.technieal report, your language Was ~-~hav¢ you found that?

.Hart, are you?

*A-. I cannot idcntify a person by a hait comparison.
Howavur, these hairs came . tron Mr. Hart ox nomacno ‘with
:exactly tha iana microscnpic eharactariatios to thair hair
that Mr, Haxt haa. | - '

e “Ang in ‘your opinion, you bane that on’ hairs that.
.came from Mr. Hart ‘and haixa that came ftom tha scanu of
the homicide; is that correct? B |

A That s correct. sir.

<Q' | Xbu are not saying hexe in court Mr. Hart was

'A" Thera 8- no way T can aay that, atr. ,;@.

Q_‘_ All you re li&iaglis'that a pnrson with hair, aimi- |

lar to. his Waa invalvnd in the commission of this?

A . “nuld hAve tc be mnre than similat.‘ They w6u1§

Yns; lir, thcre 13.

A
Q s—77—3327
A Yea.

Q Direeting yout attnntion to page numbex 4 in your ‘

A No,. I'm still looking. May I see it, mnyba T coulﬁ'
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1 find it bette:. Can I use yours? o
2 Q- Yeah let me look on it with yon.
3.. A' Okay. 2 _ . :
4 Q.l'~Migg ﬁggd, you said tharahthaﬁ thoac ha1is coﬁid
';5;} .hlVQAthéfﬂaMG.léﬁ;dQ?, |
6 A That's correct. | |
7 , d,vu You said that about all tho hairc that you analyzed
8 'tthat wtre Mongoloid? ' .
§ .'a.' Basically, yes., ' o
| 10 § . And characteristics similar to ur. Hart?
| AJ | Conaistunt in microscOpic ehuracteriatios, yc-,_
13 ;éﬁ kll'yighigl ﬁ§ﬁfinn2fIha%ig§t§£9 éh&iﬁ&in uayﬁa
., ; C RN RS S
e |0 )
17 R ,:ure:thb;efs a largo number. I havo no 1dea.
'7160*’ Anyhoﬁyrtnhnit any Caucasian hairs to yau for
19 microscopia nxamination? . |
20 |- Y Yes, they aid. |
.2f  “6 ., Whr- thexe Caucaaian hairs that cama from thn tloor |
. ot the tent? :' o | |
"A;: ch, sir. :
24 'fQ .v And were there Caucasian hairu that came from the
. :bodies of the little gitln?
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tape arOund the littla girls?

16 | f ¢.

 ?5§6ri£1Y with :omo“of the hair that wau found, did it nOt?

_either, art wn?

" with the. aamo mlcroacopic characteristics to their hair.ﬁ¢ =f*ﬁ

',than the little girls?

A Yes, sir.. o

Q ' Were thero Caucasian haira that’ came trom the

A Thora was one hair thnt could be Caucasian."'
Okay..;.:
It wvasn't a clnar-eut one.-
: wore there other. haira of a Caucaaian nature?

Yea, Bir,

Q

A

Q

A .

Q - Did you compare thoaa hairs with any othor sourca? |
A A known source, you maan? L |

Q Yes, ma‘am, H: ’ !

A Yeu, sir, I did somn of thom.

Q

You compn;ed them with tha 1itt10 girls, didn t

A That's correct.

Q‘, Wu re not laying that that hait came fram her

A All 1 ean say i- that it «came. from her orx ‘somieone.

:Q - Dpid you compare thnt with any othor aource cther

A Tharq waxg some other Caucasian hairs submitted and
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- to one of the 11tt1e girls, it was no longer axamined becaus#"

'children 1nvolved -~ we atill have those :ampla: and 1 bcliev#

there was auupectn whouc hair w.rn submitted to ns but again,

"géotnhairs thqt whrf‘not compared?

on the liat of ev dcnce._'

vy @ ALL xdghitl,

‘there'WAt_soma‘hair. Shall T just read them of!?

I compared them with BOmE. of them but once the hair compared

it had,—-

Q - How many Caucaaian tamplca of hair wera nubmitted

to you for comparison?

A 'l Thore were & 1arge number.-lfhé'familtiﬁiof the

some ot these wnre not compazad. simply bocausc thore were
80 many hairs. '

? Q . can you: givc me an approximation as to the numbex

"&*K s o: nown hairs? T belicve we aould tﬁll on my --

;Do you want to go through that with
me?

I have it. | | |

Let me finé'outxﬁh;re'jo§~arhﬁ;hdnﬁhfll go together.
Just the whole list; oksy. Here's some,
Starﬁing out on pagq“fqﬁr?“. | o

Right. Your,oné'--’ohc; thré& -

i

Wait a moment. You ve lost me.h,1::  “'

> 0O P O ¥ O

sorry. It's just the long list of evidsnco. ‘Well,

Q Well,.—-

-
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‘A This vas just a list of all the evidence submitted,
Hegéﬂy6u7§017n L |

“:“?d . Okay.

A Head hairs from Carla ¥
Q. Yes, ma' am, and werc those comparad? .
3 ;A  No, sir, they wnre not. I havu rot.innd them at
this time, | 5 | |
“Qggp Were thore head hairn ﬁrom Dee E;dax? .
;l"ﬂl No, sir, again, thcy ata boing hold and alsa from

» Barbara Day.

ware idontifiad as

Mott of'tha Cuucasian ha "
being from tho little girls. The othcrs are piecns or parts
-of hair which aro really not qood for congariSOn, hair 3” o
sprayed badly._;- e

- Q Wﬁll.“".

A There are some ~- thore arn a number_ot huira,

::think, examinod some 175 nnknown hairn in ﬁhis case ‘and
I am sure there are a numbe: of haits that wnro never. oxam—
ined._ Thcy are being retainnd at this tima. They are*sti;;'
being held. T S -

Q  We can't -- yoﬁfre7no£afdllingfthe goutt fhg hnif,

that you éompqredété'the iitﬁié_girls_wa§~abs§1ut§1iﬁ§hdi:
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. person from a hair sample. Howdvgr; onci“a hair compatéi
there is a stronq reason to belio_.

nhave hairs’ that could not ba dittiugninhed, that s aa far

-'as it is haken.-

10 I Ty ‘

fwith exactly tha ‘ama nicroscopic'Charaotcristict to thoir

'hait.'.'

-that therc is somabody with tha*fama microacopic cha:acte:ia

tica. do wc?

E'go through the entire population of tha ahrth.

microscopically comparad with hair submittud from the crxme

hair, are you?

A No, sir. ‘As I said before}lybu'can't'tdQntity a

in all. microscopic characteristies to a peraon s hair, unless

that two people might

Q“ But ve- want to'bo oxact whon we make a scicntitic

ey oA

Q- I£ we don't nake thn comparilon, we . don t know

‘A ﬁtll in ordexr to rulo that out, ‘we would have to

Q I don t think you undtrltood uy quoation._'

A Yeah, mybe 1 didn‘t. o

Q If wu ru going to uay that tho hair th;t wn have :

acone, we . have t@ examine thcm, don t wt, befora we make any

assumptiona?

A | Whgn“kpown hairs ar@*sﬁhmitted,'theyirg taken from
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evgfyone whovmight~hava come in contact ﬁith the crime
scene. | o

Q - Né}fﬁo, you misidd‘my question. Bqtogejﬁi can
give an optnion,fwn;havn to run'n'tclty,gén;t wpf

A No, nir. _ o |

Q -1 oh, we don'¥?.

R -V*wbll, you havn to xun a test. Jiou have tqfhake a

n give an opinion} lhonld we?

The cbmpariaon and the opinion?
é~‘ No, no, no. You knap adding thingl that 1 don't
'ask*fof.. Bezorc wo ‘can’ givo an opinion, wu havn to run a
test and make oomparisons, don t we? o
A Yes, sir. - |
03 -1w; are talking abaut buing scientttic, aren t we?
5. - Yes, nit. . |
Q. “And to ba aciontific, wo have to run a’ comparison;
| 1a that not correat? i
A Yes, sir, you have - ta run a. coubarison.
'Q  And ‘that wasn t‘donﬁﬁhcta withgcpr;g Wilhite; was
Y o - o -
A No, ait;“ }
Q@ or wit§ beduE1de¥§_

828
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Shroff? '

S

o No, air.

or with Baxbara Day? -

‘No, air.
" How . about old Ben Woo&ward?
‘No, I. don t believ. ho wns.

: Mary Ann Alabuck?

" po you knowzif you had any samploa of hair from a

WOodring?

Uni, 1 don't believe so.

"Did you. compare the hair of Richard J. Green?
No, sir.:33 |
i Paga o - page fivo?

No, lir, I aid not,

You didn't? Did you compare the hait ot Jack

jAnd what were your tindinga?

L They were not connistqnt with any of the unknown

hairs previonsly mentioned.::=

Q

tent with

Diad you compare the haix of Richard Day?
Ye-,-sir, I did, and again, thoy wcre not cansis-‘

the hairs'mantioned.
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b An the pajama top of »n:em 37 which would have been t.ho white|

'jfﬁhnnal pajama‘top rémoveﬂ trom Dorta Milnor?

mixture, That is,'thoy wexe-consistcnt,microacppigﬁcharact¢ﬁ~

jparts on the hodies of thc momborl of thn family. 'Dtd ygﬁ_

make any comparison of thOSe hairs?

ﬁH O"' Did you compare hh. hair of Leo Shroff,.william .
Leo Shroff? , ' _ : L H |
"ffAf*ﬂ No, sir, I don t beliavo I did. E

o Now. on page ;ix, It‘“ 00'37 )

g T
“.:Av?i“
R SRR IR

Q . What comparison was made’ with the haix containad

; 'i-“‘-"ji.'

A - There were a numbor of hair aamplaa thoro.,u
f;g Any of tham Caucasian?

A No, sir, moat of them wexe of a caucasiannuoqtoid

istics to the Milner girl._

Q- Did you compare the hair of Mr, -- thq head hair of .

Mr. Chad Farmer?
A | No, sir,‘l-did not.

k Qf : Item DD—S through DD-lS are haira from vatious

A , 'No, sir, b .aid not. i
- Did you comparc the hair of J. A. Binthman?

Yes, lir, I did.

i

o
Cos
4

Q
A

oo Q- And wh&t were yonr finlyngt:
R

i They wore not conaiate w'with thc ha;ra mantioned.

Q With gny of thc hairs swept o!; tho floors? fﬁ
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' A Were they consistont with any of the hair swept
from the floor?

%hmone of tha ones thae I examined microscopically,

g,
Doamd

| ”':gﬁ You didn tnexamine all of then? .

A No, sir, 1 did not..

_.Q S0 we donPt know if any of his hair compnred fav—

orably with that swept oft tha floor or not. do we?

A ‘fThat's corroet, the ones ' I did not examine.
Q ‘How abont tha.pubic and acnlp hntwa of Gnry Hain~
lam? That' pago nina, MM—S and MMsG?

A No, air, 1 did not camparo those.

Q Okay. Miss Roed, dirocting your attention to the |

'report dated Octoher 3rd of *77, uhich boars your slgnature?

A Okay.
Havu you found that one, Ann?
- Thias isn't one of my. bettor dnyt.

' There.is the one that starts off DRS ”':

Whll why don't you just look on with me? .
Well,‘hexp it ia."
Allrri§h£.

I'm sorry. I've qot 80 many of them.l{‘

O » 0 » O » O »» O

Now. from Tten TT-G-C, Numbor TT-G-C, speaking g "|

831

_ Okay. I recall that one. It's in here somowhare..  L
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iﬁieevnral known animnl hairs?

' ted to you? .

16

. these.

> and several animal hairs: 1: that cor:ect?

,,18120 14-14 /2. . Yau found tWO Cauctsian haixs and one anxmal

_ ‘hair, is that eorrect? o

.abput.clothing labels qkifo# Aried

SERAY O Yei N sir .

g g belieVe ybu compared three Caucasian hﬂir’ and

AL TN NGn*hmn |
. Q Nan-human, and those were animal hairs, ‘weren't
they? '
A Thht' corrlct.

Q_ Whoxe was Itgm TT-6 found and when was it cubmit-

A1 don't believe 1 ever had that*" J,t.m. I had ' the

haira that were romovnd ftom 1t. | : |
"q' And didn t thn-o thinqs come from a cave somaplaceJ

in Mayos County? . | .' |
: Aa : Again, I rdally don't know, cir, I m sorry. ;il .
Qq | Itcm TT-13. Whara did. that particular itam of ‘  -  

.evidenca come from? |
A Again, I don't know. I 6@1y¥§§bbi§éd hair from = .|

Q | and from that 1tem, .you qot thten Caucasian hairs

A That s correct. -

;. Q Itcm T™r~-14, a ynllow shoxt cie¢VOd shixt, SClrs,
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|
L
Lo

w“weatarn style, Trim-Tex, you found’ one hair with mixed

' correct?

Shcriff of Mayes CQunty.

At Léifénseé}ﬁfﬁvewCancasian == yes, sir, I believe
that ia,aorrect. . _ _
;iVQ' And Item TT-lS, a light green, long-llcaved Bhift'

SR :
LRI .

racial charactcriltics and flvn Caucaaian head hairs, is that

A Tﬂdt's“dérrc&£;~ H

Q:. Where did that 1tem come from?

A I have no idea, -ir.

Q bpid you bring a chain of . custody rcport with you
30 you could 1dcntify th.m rox mn? . l

A I have who submittod them.

Q would you tell me thnt?

A Yes,'sir, they were lubmittod by Poto Weavor, (

R Do you know whcre Mx. Wtaver obtained those items?
A »No, sir, 1 do not. | o
Q Now, from Item TT-lG, a pair of brown knit pnnts. 
I belLCVe You uaid you found one Caucasiun puhic hair with o
one Cauoasian hoad hair and thruo animal hairl?
A That'l oorract. ’ ‘ - -
ij Did you compare those with the hairs in tha tcnt,'
all the-e wt'va been talklng about? | .

"’A No, air, I did not. They are nimply unknnwa hairs.

'fQ' ' So we. don t know if thnse haits compare or not, do

J .
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T A :ﬁﬂﬂé;i?ﬂﬁﬁht. They were aimply unknown hairs.

Q Wcre any of thoso hairs compared with any of tho

othor haits tound at the crima scone?
'.;§3' No, sir, they w.re not. .‘ L
:Qf ; Dirocting your attentLOn to Pralimina:y Roport
No. 1, dated 7-7-77? ;ﬁ"" o ‘
A :--This'one?
'kv Q-  Yes, ma'am?

' Did you conpare ‘those hairs with tha haits of

_'Gene Leroy Hart? _f

A Yas, lir, I did.
Q And which ones daida you comparo? | | -
A I compared thc haira fzom C~15 mentionnd here as

four pieces of hoad hair with basically Mongnloid dharncter-

'istica. I compared ona pioce of head hair with baaically

Mongoloid chnraetoristica frem CC-3 and three pieces of hcad

hair with banically Mongoloid characteristics from’ cc-z, and |

'.,I also compared tho one hair from KK-20, tha Band-aid. -

o K-2?
S Yos; sit;'alub.33-1.  j;be1ieva'thﬁrégyeie aix
haits that compared there.

Q' What were you: findingl when you compared those

with thc material submitted eo yuu by Gono Loroy Hart £or

.comparison?
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'7exact1y the uame microscopic charactatistics.4

'that cortect?

" each one of thoaa hairn?

- floor swecpinén.-dp you know hpw;ﬁghywyou‘hafq from that

“are a numbar of hairs.“In mostjcgqos,-you<do not.examine

R That they were. conniatont 1n all microscopic

charaete:iatics and camn from tha namn sourco. ona with

.Q" In other words, we . are saying 1t could have ‘come

from the same erigin, just 1ika you aaid in ycur rapoxt, is‘

‘*.;A~ fAs h naid befora, you can t. 1dont1£y -
"1You can t idantify iomcone, can you? B
No, -ir. | | |

You can ‘t. ovon idcntify aax. can you?

» © » ©

No - no, sir. ‘

Q ‘_Okay.- of the haira tound on the hodiea of the

victims, attaahed or in the sleoping baga hava you connted

A No,. uir, I have not.  ?7'”' |
Q You don t know how many hairs you: have?
ﬁ No, I really don't know haw many came from that

'adurcd, no, nir.

particular activity?
A I only —
o Invnstigation?

A Yes, sir, 1 only know tho ones I compared.' There

Q ‘ﬁALI right..~Thn=on¢§ iubm1tted tb;Yoh from tﬁe'tcn+

“3
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.dverf:éingle hair that comeb in.

Q lel, I didn't ask’ you that.

A ' But I'm.saying I don't know how. many were thare.'

T just took a anmplo.

Q' ' Can you give 3" ) an entimnte as to: how many came
out of the sweeping investigation? |
A..' Therquware a numbor:of=hgirs.'ﬁﬁ -
Q  Qver a hundred? ﬂ‘: Lo
.fA: 4 would say somcwhere around a hundrud. 'Buﬁﬁghis
13 an estimato. ' . | | |
Q  How many haira cama from the sleaping bags?
: K: Oh. probably hundrodn. There were a 1arge number
of hairs rrom the sloeping bags._,“"' o
@  1Tvo hundred? '.¢:~Qf5 ”fff"
A  § would hate to put a numbet on 1t bocause thete
were sdvmany. ; R |

Q ‘Three hundred?

A There vere. just many;'th”m‘s nbout all I could say| -

Some probahly weren't picked off..:

0 Miss Reed, ‘what. text on hair examination do you

yconaider authoritative? .

A < GOn't consider any as. an authority. I -

. Q"@' Have you written or publishad in tho fiald?

A;~ No, sir, I have not.

Q- Do you teach any courSQa in the tield?
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- .about authbritativtftcxﬁs;ﬁlﬁ
3pub1xcationa ‘on haix.. San ‘of them are very good.

authoritatiVe?

MR, FALLIS: 1If it pleasc the Court, excuse me,

one moment. I believe the_ﬁiﬁnéas is attempting to respond |

to his earlier answer Qﬁ'

MR, ISAACS: I am sorry I interrupted.

‘ MR. FALLIS: 'And‘ask ﬁhat she be allowed to respond

to his question. f'

" THE COURI: You mﬁyiqnsw&ffhin first qucstiqn 

A (By Miss Reed) There are a numbar of articles and

Q Do you considex the Journal of Foxonsic Science

A ”'I think it can be a good source for some things.
Q '; Do you read that regularly?

A N ot.as regular as 1 shpuld. I do féad sometimes,

Q . How aboﬁi-th@ book}-sciontifié”bvidgﬁéq'by Andre
Moenssens? . | _ . o

A I have heard of thd.pgbk, ﬁeilliﬁu?'

Q -naven-e read it? IR

5 I havu glanced through differont araas of it;
reading it from cover to cov.r, no, sir.' |

-/

Q Can you giva ma the names of nomn booka that you |

think are particularly authoritativu, dafling with hair?

iﬁ[;*& “v;Aga&n, : dtc ,Are gsome good . booka.; As far as callin

g

'ﬂo, Good publications. Achrosﬁﬂpy




- FORM 404

PENGAD CO.. BAYONKE. N.,J. 07002

10

11

12
13

14

15
16

17

18.
19
20

o 21

22

24

25

| of Hair published by Mr. Hicka of the FBI is a fairly good

~ at writing than-apclling. I don't write too wall. I know

| tive toxtu or journals in the field of hair?

~ who are-quite good I could not tell you Who I think ‘would

1ook to aa ‘an expert in thi: field?

23 |7,

taxt.l

':How do you spoll that?fiﬁf
Hickn? -
No..:

"Aéh:OnéOpy?

o » © P DO

YQS .

A Could T write it dawn for you? I'm ﬁuch better

that's his first initial. I n not sure.

Q  Thank ybu. Can you ‘think of any uther authorita-

A Again, the PBI has somo publications ‘our but I
would gay this is pxobably one of the bntter ones that they

have come out with.

Q Miss Reed, who do you concider to be the leading
axPerts in the fiold? ~

A Thcre are a numbar of peopla who work in this field

be a leading expart in 1t._

Q N lel, can you give me the nane of someone that you

"L

ﬁ’d“'”wcan ydu-givt~mh the name of one of them right ROW_—J

I EE] LTI A

s I B AN .,;:=~':, T
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~ one in particular?

Al Who I consider a person who tosti!ied aa

expert is a Special Agent Clark, who works for the FBI in

. Washinqton, D. C., who 1; quite good.

Q. Can you give me. the names of some other pcople,

; someone who has written a book in the tield?

A Well, Mr. Hicks that I mentioned before. He's

quite good at. it;" a ' L
. d Anybody other than Mr, Hicks? |

A.' At the momant, that'a all that I can reeall..;I
am sure there are a number o! paople in. the field.; |

Q' Okay. Thank you, Miss Rned. | |

'[THE'CQURT;* nndixoct? o |
MR. FALLIS: Yes, Your Honor, jult a couple of

questions. . '

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. FALLIS.-

Q Miau Recd, in makinq your examinations where you

Acompared and found matching characteristica on the mattern,
" known hair from Gene Laroy Hart and the items from the

'pajama top, tmom the hinding and from the tont floor, did

that oxamination just once or moro than once?
A';? ;.m44pﬂig-agnumber of'timeg,-er,g:f

.‘6'5 Iwhy?'f”"'

BRI

' A ' on Hair comparisons, you never just look at two

s
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 1aboratorys vh

hairs and say they match. ¥dﬁf¢an't do ‘that. You must

| look at a number of haira. Aiio, yon look at theﬁ many = |

times because it is better to do this. It's'better to

look at them. _come back and look again.,-This'iénjniﬁ.n]"

. good prOcedure to-follow.

Q - Is that to be sure, ma' am? o
A ch, sir, it is..' ,
Q Ma am, you statad in response to eounlal's ques—

tions that you do considcr people from the PBI as heing

,.recognized axports in this area?

A Thcy xe quite gOOd ‘ih this fiald, yes, sir‘

Q Counsel asked you about publications from the FBI
éoncerning this area of experttae, is that aorrect?

A | Yes, sir._ |

Q And your responac, as I understand, you said you

ndid recognize these as being authoritative and helpful to

‘ you?

A Thay re very good sources. 'Aa-fnr'as being .

authoritativt, that's carrying it a bit far ‘but based on

and expuriafdn. thoy are a help to us’ in the

5. -
"

lfjAnd ‘ma’ am, counaol asked you how many Indiana-'

v‘werq “in} ‘the state of Oklahoma. May,: ask you,,ma am, are

all Indian hairs alike?

A - No, sir.
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'BY MR ISAACS:.

'Leroy Hart was the man that’ committed these arimcs, are you?'

-but'yqu'don't run them hdre in Mayes COunty._l,'

‘I have to use the glvul durinq this hcaring.  *;5f

MR. FA£P13= Thank you. No other questions.

'RECROSS EXAMINATION
Q '~ Miss Reed, you're not telling anybody that Gene

MR, FALLIS: If it ploase the" Court, that 8 been
asked and answered. i ) | L :
| :MR.'ISAACS1: Ju§t a.sQCEgd; Mr. Fallig;i
~;W3MRQ FALLIS: May I. make my offer?

.MRQ'ISAACS:- You might run the- courts in Tulsa
| THE . COURT: Gentlomnn, I hope that s ‘the la:t time
-HR, FALLIS: May I mnke my objection, ‘Your Honor?

- THE COURT~' Your objaction is. sustained.

MR, FALLIS: Thank you.'”'

. THE counm. Eas been asked and answcted._ Ask &out '

v .
L"

No furthct”queutions._ff}*

”Any redirect?
No, Your Honor.

THE COURT:

" . MR, WISEZ NOt today, Your HOBO::, RPN

~TH25¢OG§E. ceuxt is 1n recess unti: 9 45 a. m.

J S L - t
. You may step down. Any other witnesses.

841
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. tomorrow morning.

- (WHEREUPON, the cause. in hearing was recessed

until 9:45 a. m., on the 1l4th-day of June, 1978.)
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